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P R O C E E D I N G S

2

MR. GELLER:

Good evening.

My name is

3

Jesse Geller.

Before we begin, I will confirm

4

that all members and other persons anticipated

5

to participate on the agenda are present and can

6

hear me.

7

respond in the affirmative.

Members, when I call your name, please

8

MS. SCHNEIDER:

9

MR. GELLER:

Johanna Schneider.
Here.

Kate Poverman.

10

MS. POVERMAN:

I am here.

11

MR. GELLER:

12

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

13

MR. GELLER:

Randolph Meiklejohn.
I'm present.

Staff, when I call your

14

name, please respond in the affirmative.

15

Morelli.

16
17

MS. MORELLI:

Maria Morelli, senior

planner in the planning department.

18

MR. GELLER:

19

MR. PANAK:

I'm here.

Victor Panak.
Victor Panak, planner in

20

the regulatory division of the planning

21

department.

22

Maria

I am here.
MR. GELLER:

Thank you.

All speakers

23

should identify themselves by name prior to

24

speaking.
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session is being conducted remotely and in a

2

manner that is consistent with Governor Baker's

3

March 12, 2020 executive order concerning the

4

current state of emergency in the Commonwealth

5

due to the outbreak of the COVID-19 virus.

6

In order to mitigate the transmission

7

of COVID-19, we've been advised to practice

8

physical distancing, and the requirement of the

9

open meeting law that public bodies, such as

10

this, conduct their hearings in a publicly

11

accessible physical location has been suspended.

12

The governor's order, which is posted

13

with agenda materials for this hearing,

14

authorizes this body to meet entirely remotely

15

so long as adequate public access is provided.

16

Adequate public access does not include public

17

participation, unless such participation is

18

required by law.

19

This hearing will feature public

20

comment.

21

by video conference via Zoom, as posted on the

22

town's calendar, which identifies how the public

23

may access the hearing.

24

For this hearing, the ZBA is convening

Be advised that this hearing is, and
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that some attendees may be participating by

2

video conference.

3

that others may be able to see you, and take care

4

not to screen share your computer.

5

that you broadcast may be captured by the

6

recording.

Accordingly, please be aware

Anything

7

All supporting materials that have

8

been provided to the members of this body are

9

available on the town website and attached to

10

this hearing invitation.

11

follow the agenda, unless I note otherwise.

12

The hearing will

Finally, before turning to the agenda,

13

I will cover some ground rules that will permit

14

clear and effective conduct of our business and

15

help to ensure accurate hearing minutes.

16

I'll introduce each speaker on the

17

agenda.

18

will invite each member, by name, to provide any

19

comment, questions, or motions.

20

your comments, questions, or motions until your

21

name is called.

22

your phone or computer when you are not speaking

23

and to speak clearly and in a way that helps

24

generate accurate minutes.
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Before responding, please wait until

2

the floor is yielded to you, and state your name

3

before speaking.

4

sidebar commentary with other members, please do

5

so through me.

6

hearing will be conducted by roll call vote.

7

If members wish to engage in

Finally, each vote taken in this

For the public comment component of

8

this hearing, I will first ask members of the

9

public who wish to speak to identify themselves

10

by name and address only.

11

name.

12

section.

13

bottom of your screen.

14

the chat window will appear on the right.

15

I'll call on each by

Please enter your name into the chat
You can find the chat icon on the
Click on this icon, and

Our hosts, Maria or Victor, will cue

16

members in the order in which it is received.

17

Additionally, we will ask if members of the

18

public who are calling in would like to speak in

19

favor of or in opposition to the project.

20

So tonight is a continued hearing.

21

This involves an application for a comprehensive

22

permit under Mass. General Laws, Chapter 40B.

23

This involves property at 500 Harvard Street.

24

Our last hearing was on September 30
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of this year, and if folks will recall, at that

2

hearing, the board gave a charge to the

3

applicant, charge being terms meaning what we

4

liked, what we didn't like, the direction in

5

which we would like to see this project go,

6

issues, concerns, particularly relating to

7

health and safety that the board felt were

8

critical for reconsideration.

9

Staff was given the charge to set up

10

some meetings with the applicant.

11

meetings are in interim periods between hearing

12

dates.

13

members.

14

anticipating information, but hopefully, they

15

will involve the applicant having taken to heart

16

and responded to the charge of the board.

17

Those

They do not involve zoning board
So we, like members of the public, are

Tonight's hearing will be largely

18

dedicated to seeing what it is the applicant has

19

done, hearing new information or responsive

20

information from the board's design peer

21

reviewer, Cliff Boehmer, and also getting a

22

staff update from Ms. Morelli.

23

understand we have a list.

24

outstanding information, and I assume none of
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them are available for this evening at this

2

point?

3

MS. MORELLI:

That's correct.

4

staff report, I will list those items.

5

tracking them.

6

MR. GELLER:

Great, great.

In my
We are

So just as

7

a reminder, tonight's hearing is being recorded

8

in multiple fashions, and if you are offering

9

testimony, speak loudly, clearly, slowly.

Start

10

by giving us your name and your address.

11

those who are looking for transcripts,

12

information about this case, they are available

13

on the town's website.

14

For

It's fairly current.

It includes any written materials that

15

have been submitted in connection with this

16

comprehensive permit application, including, I

17

assume, updated plans, as well as any kind of

18

input that we are getting from the public,

19

eventually town departments, as well as peer

20

reviewers, and transcripts are available

21

approximately two weeks trailing the hearing.

22

Transcripts from prior hearings should all be

23

available.

24

I think that's it.
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administratively, Maria?

2

about the next hearing date and so forth, but

3

skipping that for the moment.

4

MS. MORELLI:

I know we have to talk

Yeah, that's pretty much

5

it.

I just wanted to make sure we will have the

6

applicant present -- I think I should just give

7

my staff report first and then --

8

MR. GELLER:

9

MS. MORELLI:

I agree.
-- very briefly recap

10

the charge.

We'll turn to the applicant's

11

presentation, and then we have Mr. Cliff

12

Boehmer, who's the architectural peer reviewer,

13

who will also give his report, as well.

14

ready to go whenever you are.

So I'm

15

MR. GELLER:

16

MS. MORELLI:

17

administrative details.

18

September 30.

19

the applicant in writing to close the public

20

hearing.

21

date is January 29, 2021, and we will discuss

22

before the end of this hearing the next hearing.

23
24

Go.
Just a few
The last hearing was

We did receive an extension from

Instead of December 16, that new close

So just to very quickly recap the
charge, the concern was mostly having to do with
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the massing and articulation of the volume.

2

There was less focus on the height, six stories.

3

However, the ZBA made it pretty clear that they

4

wanted significant or meaningful articulation

5

and modulation of the building in order to feel

6

comfortable with six stories.

7

In terms of massing, there were two

8

neighborhoods that the ZBA set as priorities.

9

Certainly, to the north, there's the multi-

10

family at 514 Harvard, and having that front

11

yard setback in line with that building was

12

important to the ZBA.

13

And then speaking a very different

14

language, to use the ZBA's term, is the two-

15

family -- single-family, two-family neighborhood

16

at Kenwood, which is, you know, a smaller scale.

17

So there were those two transitions that were

18

important that needed to be recognized in the

19

modulation of the massing.

20

In looking at any revisions,

21

understanding how the mechanicals would be

22

screened and how they would add to the height did

23

need to be acknowledged in this revision.

24

In addition, the ZBA was not prepared

1-800-727-6396

Veritext Legal Solutions

www.veritext.com

Page 11
1

to make a charge regarding the parking, and that

2

was in Mr. Geller's words.

3

conflicts about too low a parking ratio.

4

wanted to be sure that the affordable units had

5

access to parking on site.

6

live with zero parking on site, however, that

7

space needed to be used for the benefit of the

8

project.

9

Ms. Poverman did have
She

Ms. Schneider could

And then there was a question about

10

style.

11

So even though we are in the schematics stage,

12

the ZBA did want to hear about the proposed

13

materials that would be used.

14

that was presented in the initial renderings

15

didn't seem suitable.

16

question about sustainability, if the applicant

17

would be considering sustainability.

18

There had to be quality materials used.

The loft style

And Ms. Poverman had a

The issues that we're tracking -- we

19

just saw the roof mechanicals, so we haven't

20

weighed in as a team there.

21

civil drawings, the report has been submitted,

22

and that's currently with DPW.

23

feasibility and the utilities, the foundation

24

method, as well as the preliminary building code
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analysis.

2

Those two have yet to be submitted.
The trash plan was submitted in

3

relation to the updated plans, and that will be

4

reviewed by the health department for

5

feasibility and adequacy.

6

because it did change, and because the parking

7

spaces did go from six to 210 with two accessible

8

spaces, that does need to be reviewed by the peer

9

reviewer for feasibility.

The parking plan,

We also received an

10

updated response from BAI, which is the

11

applicant's traffic peer reviewer, and that will

12

also be acknowledged, as well.

13

Then we did receive comments from the

14

Commission on Disability.

15

did comment on prioritizing two accessible

16

parking spaces for the units, and I do want to

17

acknowledge that has been addressed and revised

18

in the plans.

19

Ms. Saralynn Allaire

Just one quick bit about what happened

20

over the course of this last month.

21

three working group sessions.

22

on October 7, 16, and 23.

23

myself, the peer reviewer, and the developer,

24

and the developer's project team.
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focused on the ZBA's charge.

2

In no way is staff or the peer

3

reviewer talking about their own personal

4

priorities.

5

to ensure that the project team is being pushed

6

to acknowledge the ZBA's charge in a meaningful

7

way, and therefore, we want to see how they're

8

arriving at different -- their design decisions.

9

The whole purpose of being there is

So I can say that the development team

10

was very diligent.

11

working group session is that there's a lack of

12

resistance.

13

creative problem solving.

14

was evidenced through the 10 to 11 massing

15

models in a very short period of time that were

16

offered to staff and the peer reviewer for these

17

sessions.

18

The hallmark of a good

So there was definitely a spirit of
In that regard, that

Overall, the response was very

19

carefully done.

20

series of working group sessions.

21

schematic drawings, there was a lot of detail

22

put into them.

23

on my perspective, if that's helpful for you,

24

but I'd rather have the applicant go through
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their presentation, as well as Mr. Boehmer,

2

who's the independent peer reviewer.

3

One practical note.

Mr. Harding is

4

the architect.

5

sketch-up model, which might be helpful if you

6

want to zero in on certain perspectives.

7

turn it over to the developer.

8

Ms. Dopazo-Gilbert --

9
10

He does have access to the

MR. GELLER:

We can

I don't know if

Maria, I have a question

for you.

11

MS. MORELLI:

12

MR. GELLER:

Yes.
So just out of curiosity,

13

in the context of the discussion that took place

14

about the ZBA's charge, were there components

15

that you had suggested where there was

16

resistance or that just were out and out not

17

undertaken?

18

place that we're not going to hear tonight?

19

Was there a conversation that took

MS. MORELLI:

So let me just start

20

with a couple of things.

21

setback.

22

about having that setback on Harvard match the

23

514 Harvard, and that's a ten-foot setback if

24

you're looking at the main body.
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So we did look at the ten-foot in

2

various iterations, but overall, it seemed like

3

the six and a half foot had worked out a little

4

bit better.

5

applicant was opposed to it.

6

different factors, which I'm sure went into

7

their programming.

8

probably best if they show you why they're

9

looking at a six and a half foot setback on

10

So it wasn't necessarily that the
There are

So I think that it's

Harvard Street.

11

The other was parking.

So this was

12

initially presented as, oh, a low parking ratio

13

isn't a big deal because, you know, if this -- if

14

potential renters are looking for parking, maybe

15

this isn't the project for them.

16

actually, you know, drilled into that and said

17

well, how comfortable do you feel with no

18

parking on the site, because there was a range of

19

opinions on the ZBA.

20

strongly that parking -- that they wanted

21

parking on the site.

22

And we

And the applicant felt very

So that was something that they were

23

not willing to back down on, and they actually

24

were less, you know, committed to having retail
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on the site.

2

the retail space is no longer part of the

3

program.

4

And as you'll see in these plans,

Also, six stories was certainly part

5

of the charge.

6

it work, at least that's how we interpreted it.

7

There was some scepticism, I think on your part,

8

Mr. Geller, could six stories be sustained on

9

the site, but certainly, the charge -- there was

10

less of a focus on six stories, and that was how

11

the applicant, you know, worked to see if six

12

stories could work on a site with meaningful

13

modulation.

14

It was set forth if you can make

So that was really the subject of the

15

three working group sessions.

16

highlights of the discussions on the back and

17

forth there.

18

you wanted to know?

19

So those are the

Was there anything in particular

MR. GELLER:

No.

In the (bad

20

connection) I was wondering -- you know, there

21

was some notation about the difference between

22

going to the full wall of the neighboring

23

building, which as you characterized, is ten

24

feet, versus the wall of the bump-outs, which is

1-800-727-6396

Veritext Legal Solutions

www.veritext.com

Page 17
1

what they ultimately chose to do, the six feet,

2

right?

3

MS. MORELLI:

4

MR. GELLER:

Correct.
In the context of that

5

conversation, I was sort of curious.

You know,

6

the analysis was, well, when we pushed it back

7

ten feet, it sort of pushed the mass up, and it

8

actually negatively impacted the appearance of

9

it and the ceiling of it.

And what immediately

10

occurred to me was, well, was consideration

11

given to simply removing a floor because --

12
13

MS. MORELLI:

Yeah, I think because it

would --

14

MR. GELLER:

I didn't know whether

15

that conversation -- there's nothing about it,

16

and I don't know whether that conversation took

17

place.

18

MS. MORELLI:

I think it's important

19

to look at the plans first and have that

20

discussion with Mr. Boehmer --

21

MR. GELLER:

22

MS. MORELLI:

That's fine.
-- if that makes sense,

23

but I certainly -- you know, that's a legitimate

24

question.
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2

MR. GELLER:

I was just trying to

figure out the context of the conversation.

3

MS. MORELLI:

Right.

I think it is

4

probably best for the applicant to present, you

5

know, their revision and their rationale and

6

have Mr. Boehmer weigh in.

7

MR. GELLER:

I'm happy to hear it.

8

Harding, are you -- or Jennifer, do you want to

9

start on behalf of your applicant?

10

MS. DOPAZO-GILBERT:

No.

Mr.

I just

11

wanted to thank everybody and sort of echo

12

Maria's thorough and comprehensive staff update.

13

There certainly was diligent work, and I would

14

answer your question, Mr. Chairman, were any

15

components of the charge resisted.

16

simply say no.

17

I would

The team worked really, really hard to

18

address the charge in its entirety, and I think

19

wherever there was a change made, it was for the

20

better of the overall whole design of the

21

building, and you'll hear that now from Mr.

22

Harding.

23

ahead and present, and then you'll hear from

24

Cliff.

1-800-727-6396

So I'll turn it over to John to go

Thanks.

Veritext Legal Solutions

www.veritext.com

Page 19
1

MR. HARDING:

Thanks, Jennifer.

2

everybody hear me?

3

to make it so I can see you all while I present,

4

and it is giving me trouble, of course.

5

know what's going on.

6

to see you guys while I'm presenting.

7

One second here.

Can

I'm trying

I don't

I'm not going to be able

Well, thank you for having us, and I

8

will say during this presentation, if you have

9

any questions, feel free to stop me as I'm going.

10

Happy to take questions on the fly, and we'll go

11

from there.

12

So I'm going to kind of recap here.

13

mean, Maria just did this, but some of our take-

14

away, the things that we were really

15

concentrating on as we were looking at this

16

project and rethinking it kind of from a fresh

17

perspective, really looking at the Harvard

18

Street setback and the street wall, the

19

pedestrian realm experience there, like Maria

20

said, we looked at, I think, 11, 10 or 11

21

different massing options to just get a lot of

22

feedback from both Maria, but also from Cliff of

23

things that, you know, seem like they work well,

24

seem like they don't.
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And we took that and really kind of

2

narrowed it down on some things that we wanted to

3

focus with from that conversation so that the

4

street wall, the pedestrian realm experience,

5

and setbacks along that street were clearly a

6

high priority, an articulation of massing,

7

making sure to really create a building that

8

steps down to its neighbors' response to the

9

character of a lower scale neighborhood nearby,

10

while also concentrating the mass of the project

11

and the height of the project to the corner as

12

best as we could, studying different stepback

13

options, ways to carve out the volume, but

14

knowing that six stories was always in play.

15

So we did look at options.

I'm not

16

sure we ever looked at an option that clearly cut

17

a whole floor off, but we said if we're going to

18

reduce the mass and the program of the project,

19

how much are we going to do that by, and how can

20

we creatively put the carving and the setbacks

21

to make this make the most sense as it

22

transitions, especially as it transitions to

23

those neighbors.

24

So I think you'll see that we've been
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very thoughtful about how that happens in this

2

final resolution.

3

and so from our perspective, we started with 30

4

units in the previous plan.

5

reducing that to 25 units.

6

have in the plans here.

7

overall gross square footage of the project by

8

ten percent.

9

If we were to purely say --

We committed to
So that's what we

And we've reduced the

Now, as we carved out of the building,

10

creating more space at the ground floor,

11

creating stepbacks of different floors, if we

12

were to purely just take off a floor, we wouldn't

13

be able to really carve away at the corners.

14

we felt this was a better approach to leaving the

15

height, but also taking a massing articulation

16

approach that allowed us to create a better

17

response to the neighbors.

18

So

We also were looking to clearly

19

differentiate the language from Harvard Street

20

to Kenwood Street, making a focal point out

21

towards Harvard, continuing kind of the language

22

that you see on that street, and letting in the

23

building transition as it moves down into

24

Kenwood.
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building there, but we're trying to do something

2

with materials, with mass -- with relief in the

3

facade to create something that feels more of

4

the residential neighborhood than of Harvard

5

Street.

6

And then some of the more technical

7

things.

You know, we're showing the elevator

8

overruns, we're showing the mechanical equipment

9

on the roof.

We're not proposing any screening,

10

because those systems are very, very small, and

11

they're centered over the building, so you can't

12

see them from the ground.

13

series of perspectives here where you'll notice

14

that you can't see those condensers on the roof.

15

And you'll see a

Focus on high quality building

16

materials, and then there's also the charge in

17

the parking.

18

looking at the two accessible parking spaces, we

19

did a lot of research on that, looked at the

20

options of whether or not to reach out to MAAB

21

and get a letter, and we decided to try to find a

22

resolution in the project that allows us to

23

incorporate two spots that could be used for

24

handicap parking, should they need to be.
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1

have that in the plans that you'll see here

2

today.

3

So just a comparison of some of the

4

data, the project metrics from the previous

5

design to our current design.

6

loss of five units in the project.

7

increased the parking spaces by four spaces.

8

that's actually changed the ratio from .2 to .4.

9

I think that seems more in line with what we were

Again, we have a
We've also
So

10

hearing from the people -- both from yourselves,

11

but also from some of the other commentary about

12

where you thought the parking ratio should be,

13

should there be parking.

14

The parking type still remains

15

automated, with the exception of the two surface

16

spaces that could be used for handicap parking,

17

and I say "could be used" because the code says

18

you shall provide or be capable of providing

19

those spaces.

20

be rented to whoever comes first, but should

21

somebody move into the building that needs a

22

handicap parking space, that space would be made

23

available to them.

24

So those spaces will very likely

Stories remain six stories, 68 feet.
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Setback is a tough one to quantify here.

2

some diagrams later in the presentation that

3

kind of try to walk us through some of the

4

different pieces and where we've stepped back

5

and set back on a kind of per floor basis, so

6

building stepbacks, as well.

7

zero to two feet along the frontage.

8

anywhere from zero to nine feet, somewhere

9

actually more than that.

10

I have

So we were roughly
We're now

So you'll see that

soon.

11

The amenity space we've increased from

12

600 square feet up to about 1,770 square feet, so

13

an increase of just over 1,000 square feet

14

there, and we've removed the retail.

15

one of the things that we really got from the

16

charge was to really dive in and look at the

17

ability to step back the ground floor, and in

18

doing so, we couldn't really keep parking and

19

retail.

20

made the retail unrentable, whereas an amenity

21

space is a little bit more flexible.

22

cater different size spaces to different types

23

of uses.

24

We had to choose one.

So I think

Pushing that back

You can

So we felt as a team that it made more
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sense to activate the ground floor with amenity

2

space, and we have a couple of ideas.

3

set on these ideas.

4

that we've shown here on the ground floor plan

5

you'll see later that show a co-working space

6

and a fitness center.

7

We're not

We have a couple of ideas

So thinking that those are --

8

especially in this climate, people working from

9

home, having some co-working space where

10

somebody can get out of their unit and kind of go

11

to work still, but in a safe environment that's

12

controlled by the property and where they can,

13

you know, have that interaction of working

14

around others at the same time.

15

So we felt that those uses, especially

16

along the street frontage, would be something

17

that would help activate that frontage, not

18

relying on a retail tenant, which is obviously a

19

much tougher market, especially right now.

20

again, the total per square foot numbers that

21

we've reduced by about 3,500 square feet, so

22

approximately ten percent of the project.

23
24

And

Just again reminding people, you know,
about our walkability.
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increased the parking space count and the ratio

2

to .4 spaces per unit, we're still very heavily

3

kind of relying on the public transportation and

4

the people who will live here's reliance on the

5

T, the bus, and other modes of transportation

6

outside of having parking spaces.

7

So here, I'm going to get into a

8

series of perspectives of the project and just

9

kind of walk you around.

So we're going to start

10

here.

Part of the conversations in the working

11

sessions with Cliff and Maria, which were

12

really, really helpful -- I think they were a

13

really positive experience for all of us -- but

14

Cliff asked us to take a look at designing the

15

building, not from the street intersection, but

16

designing the building from the corners where we

17

abut our neighbors.

18

So this being Harvard Street, I wanted

19

to show this image first, but I feel like you can

20

really get a sense of how this building is

21

transitioning, both with mass and kind of

22

carving out for those balconies on the third and

23

fourth floors.

24

neighboring building being three stories and
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slowly stepping up as you get to the corner with

2

the brick, doing some moves there with the brick

3

to have a little bit of undulation and a little

4

bit of texture in the brick coursing, but really

5

creating some relief, both stepping back with

6

those balconies, but also creating that

7

residential activation at those corners of

8

having some people up there that you can see and

9

just activity, whether it's tables and chairs or

10

plants or whatever people would be putting on

11

their balcony, something that creates that

12

residential feel, where this building doesn't

13

look like the loft style that they were showing

14

before.

15

It's something that, you know, looks

16

and feels like a residential building now.

17

then creating a very distinct base at the ground

18

floor that speaks to high quality materials and

19

an active frontage and something that feels of a

20

better quality product along the street face,

21

really creating some depth and some relief there

22

for the pedestrian experience.

23
24

And

So here, standing in front of 514, you
can see one of the reasons why we felt that the
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six and half was set back.

One was to make sure

2

that the building functioned was one piece of

3

it, but as we stood here on the sidewalk and

4

you're looking down this building and you see

5

the building on 514 kind of undulate out, having

6

our projects align with that, face it, it

7

already felt like that was making a transition

8

along the building along the edge there, to have

9

that alignment make a lot more sense, rather

10

than creating more depth and more relief at the

11

corner, creating a colonnade along this edge

12

with our own kind of stoop at the corner here

13

that replicates what is happening at 514, and

14

really creating a presence at the main entry,

15

which is still here at this corner.

16

So just focusing on the main entry

17

itself, the grade on the site is at its lowest

18

point at this corner where the main entrance is,

19

and the sidewalk slopes up to the intersection

20

and then further up a little bit as you get to

21

Kenwood Street.

22

So we really focused -- and it was

23

just one of the comments from Cliff, as well,

24

really looking at the grading and how that works
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around the site and how that works with our

2

entries into our building.

3

room on this

4

sloping and grade change to make sure that the

5

inner workings of the building function.

6

There's not a lot of

-- within our site to get a lot of

So continuing on, we really focused on

7

the grades, and using the colonnade to create a

8

pedestrian walking route around here.

9

sloping a sidewalk up behind this planter.

So we're
So

10

using the public sidewalk, as well as our

11

extension of that within the colonnade to come

12

back and create an accessible entrance up to the

13

main entry, but also creating this kind of stoop

14

style stair, really focusing on this corner as

15

the main entrance and making sure that there's

16

prominence along this facade.

17

As you work further around, you can

18

see here on the right the bottom of that sloped

19

walkway going up there.

20

the amount of glazing and made it much more

21

intentional.

22

columns and integrated columns and then the

23

beams that combine the two, it creates a series

24

of portals along this edge that really helps to
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break down the facade, and then using the space

2

between those portals to incorporate a nice warm

3

wood facade with a very intentional window

4

inside of there.

5

So again, at the end of the space,

6

kind of at the corner, is where the fitness

7

center would be, where the ramp exists -- or not

8

ramp, but this little walkway exists is kind of

9

where the co-working would be, and then the main

10

entrance lobby would kind of free flow into

11

that.

12

well, and then the door that you see on the left.

13

You know, feeling of the same language, but

14

clearly secondary, that's the door to the stair

15

tower that would be the second means of egress

16

for the project.

17

that, but make it feel as part of the rest of the

18

facade there.

19

Using some plantings along this space, as

So really trying to downplay

Backing out, you can see that the

20

brick stops along Harvard Street, so really

21

trying to use the materials to make that

22

transition, keep the prominence of the focal --

23

I guess the focal point of the front of the

24

building out along Harvard Street and making a
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very distinct and intentional decision to switch

2

to that gray panel, incorporating the wood that

3

you see on the ground plane, in the ceilings over

4

the balconies and over the garage entry, and

5

then recessing the garage entry, as well, to

6

make sure that we're creating as much relief and

7

visibility through this corner and using, again,

8

the same kind of mass and form as what we have on

9

the other corner of the building, but changing

10

up the materials and letting that kind of really

11

carve away at the corner and have it step down as

12

it gets further down Kenwood Street,

13

additionally pushing a piece of the massing back

14

at that corner to really create a large balcony

15

space for the unit at that corner -- the same

16

exists on the Harvard Street side -- but that

17

helps to reduce the perceived height and bulk

18

and mass of the sixth floor, which is pushed back

19

about three and a half feet at the top floor.

20

So just moving further down onto the

21

sidewalk, looking south along Harvard Street,

22

you get a kind of sense of the -- again, the

23

texture in the brick here and the building

24

stepping down and carving the way and the
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parking garage entrance being recessed and

2

really feeling less prominent on this facade.

3

And then a view from Kenwood Street.

4

So on the backside here, we've used some small

5

setbacks and also some undulation along the

6

length of the facade, taking this gray mass and

7

creating a datum with that that speaks to this

8

bay that's here, and then there's another one

9

past that, so letting the facade of the top

10

floors kind of peak down.

11

using more residential style materials, not

12

bringing the brick around back, but letting, you

13

know, little peaks of the wood in the balconies

14

and then on the backside of the stair, as well,

15

and in the ceiling of the garage entry.

16

And again, this side,

So just to go through some of the more

17

technical parts of this in the floor plans,

18

again, you've got Kenwood Street here on the

19

bottom and Harvard Street on the right.

20

see the series of columns that we have that

21

create the colonnade, the fitness center here at

22

the corner, the lobby, mail, and co-working

23

space in the middle.

24

that planter comes up here.
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entrance on the corner.

2

Directly behind that we have our trash

3

room with our four trash dumpsters, all for the

4

residential now, and then direct access to the

5

elevator and stair that are the main connection

6

up to the building.

7

side, the parking garage door is set back.

8

the left of that is where the transformer would

9

be -- so that was one of the questions we had

Coming from the parking
To

10

from the last time.

11

transformer or where it could work -- and then --

12

so we'll have a slight slope down in the driveway

13

here.

14

We weren't showing that

Again, this is the highest point of

15

the site.

16

So we have to get these two pieces to connect.

17

So we're sloping down a little bit here.

18

garage floor will slope a tiny bit, as well, to

19

get to our eventual finished floor and the

20

ground floor for the lobby.

21

This is the lowest point of the site.

The

The stacker spaces -- so we took the

22

comments last time to heart, both in the parking

23

hearing, as well as the architectural hearing,

24

and we're proposing to create a pit system here,
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as well as the stackers themselves.

2

added three parking spaces within the stackers.

3

So those would be a total of eight parking spaces

4

within the stacker system, and then we have two

5

parking spaces at the end here that could be for

6

handicap use.

7

that --

Some building support beyond

8

MR. DANESH:

9

mention the parking -- the bikes?

10

So that

John, do you want to

MR. HARDING:

Sure.

Thank you, David.

11

So on the north side here, walking around the

12

main entrance, we have all of our bike storage

13

back here on the side of the building.

14

we'll be adding some lights and some nice

15

materials here, making this feel not like a

16

service alley, but a destination for the

17

residents to be able to come right off the

18

elevator, out the main door, grab their bike,

19

and be on their way.

20

really good space.

21

edge, and it will just make it feel a little bit

22

nicer, I think.

23
24

Now,

So we feel like that's a
It will help activate this

With that, we'll go up to the other
floors.
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floors, a mixture of three beds, one bed, two

2

beds, and I think it's just this one studio in

3

the project at this point.

4

3 and 4 those balconies that are carved out at

5

the corners.

6

have that larger balcony on the fifth floor

7

associated with some two-bedroom units, and then

8

the sixth floor, the stepback, and you can see

9

the roof level here where this whole phase steps

10

back, and you get the kind of multiple levels of

11

relief in the facade in those corners.

You can see on levels

As we go up to the next floor, you

12

A couple of sections.

13

going to come back to the plans real quick.

14

first section you're going to see cuts all the

15

way through like right through here, so it's

16

cutting through the parking entrance below and

17

through this chunk of the building just past the

18

stairwell, and it's looking down Kenwood Street.

19

And then the second section is more through the

20

middle of the building.

21

So I'm just
The

So again, here you can see the parking

22

entry.

23

You can see that carve out there, parking and the

24

building -- a little bit of building support on
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the further side, and then the units above here

2

looking out through the windows you see -- they

3

also --

4

One of the other things that we

5

changed on this plan is on the -- at the fifth

6

floor above where the three-bedroom units are,

7

this space used to go sheer straight up, and it

8

had no windows.

9

building back four feet, so it's a total of five

We've actually stepped that

10

feet from the property line here, which allows

11

us to have -- put some windows up here, which

12

really makes a difference from that first view

13

that we saw kind of coming out of the TJ Maxx

14

parking lot.

15

You can see over the building at 514,

16

and you can see those windows up above really

17

helps to create a more complete feel to the

18

building there.

19

and half that's set back that we were talking

20

about as you turn the corner.

21

through here, cutting through the parking and

22

the amenity, you can see the colonnade here, you

23

know, a simple quarter building, units on both

24

sides.
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You can see the condensers on the

2

roof.

As you can see in another slide or two, we

3

have a more bird's-eye view for you.

4

that three and a half of stepback here at the

5

sixth floor, so you're cutting through the four-

6

story piece of brick at this part, and then that

7

steps down again further beyond.

8

backside, you can see here this is the gray bay

9

that you're looking at that creates that datum

You can see

On the

10

line that I was talking about, and then this is

11

the light colored siding above that kind of

12

comes down between those bays.

13

And again, just highlighting some of

14

the bigger changes that we made in the more

15

intentional moves of how we carved away at these

16

corners to really make this building feel more

17

transitional as it approaches the neighbors, but

18

we also think it feels more of Brookline with

19

both the materials and the activation, and it

20

feels a lot more in line with some of the other

21

projects that we've seen coming through your

22

board recently.

23
24

So the first view here on the left is
looking at this front corner.
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where the building was very flat, had a small

2

undulation, and it came right to the corner.

3

Here, we've carved away at about 12 feet in this

4

direction, and it's probably a little bit more

5

than that in the width, and you can see the

6

undulation as you do down that new datum line

7

that really helps drop the scale of the building

8

here.

9

And then at the ground level, the

10

parking does stick out.

11

handicap spot, we had to get a little closer to

12

that property line, but only in kind of the rear

13

portion of the site where the neighbor's garage

14

is, and we've actually created more of a setback

15

at the corner.

16

five feet, it's actually closer to seven feet at

17

the corner now.

18

So to get that second

So before, where it was about

So we tried to pull the building back

19

away from the neighbors, especially at the

20

street edges.

21

about five feet to seven feet, and trying to

22

create some meaningful stepbacks and undulation

23

on the facades above.

24

So both of those have gone from

Again, that other corner, 514 Harvard,
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is here to the right, pulling this back about 11

2

1/2 feet at the corner.

3

so at the inside edge there, because this is

4

tapering, and carving out the two floors, and

5

again, bringing that all the way down, really,

6

into the third floor with the balconies on the

7

floors below.

8

talking about, that four-foot setback, to get

9

those windows at the top two levels on the

10

It's about nine feet or

And then that setback that I was

building kind of in the back corner of the site.

11

So this is the last view I have,

12

really just meant to open it up for any questions

13

that you might have, but you can see the kind of

14

overall view here.

15

mechanically, it's on the roof.

16

model from all the views that you saw.

17

know, you can generally see that from the street

18

level, you don't really see those.

19

element you see in the back here is the elevator

20

overrun.

21

than it really will end up being, and this other

22

dark piece here is the trash chute overrun.

23
24

You can see that
Those are in the
So, you

The larger

It's actually probably a little taller

So we've really tried to consider all
of the different pieces that would be up there,
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and we feel that what we're showing -- we've

2

located them over the middle of the building.

3

You can't really see them from anywhere.

4

outside of having some small parapets associated

5

with the building, we wouldn't propose any

6

additional screening up there that would create

7

additional perceived height.

8
9
10

So

Hopefully, I didn't miss anything, and
happy to have any conversations that you guys
want, with any questions.

11

MR. GELLER:

Thank you.

Board

12

members, I'm going to go around and ask if people

13

have questions.

14

Johanna?

MS. SCHNEIDER:
Thank you.

I have a couple of

15

questions.

My first question is can

16

you remind me of the distance between the edge of

17

the building on Kenwood and its closest abutting

18

residential neighbor at the single- or two-

19

family houses right next to it, give us that

20

distance?

21

MR. HARDING:

22

MS. SCHNEIDER:

23

MR. HARDING:

24

the answer to that.
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little bit of landscape on each side, but I'm not

2

sure of the actual distance between the two

3

buildings.

4

It's probably 30 feet.
MS. MORELLI:

This is Maria Morelli.

5

I actually measured that.

6

think, to the property line, or to the building.

7

So we can measure that, but it is around 27 feet,

8

the distance.

9

MS. SCHNEIDER:

It's about 27 feet, I

Thanks.

My other

10

question is related to that.

11

you were drawing -- there do not appear to be any

12

windows on the side of that neighboring

13

structure.

14

windows on that side that would be visible from

15

the open balconies?

16

In this rendering,

Is that the case that there are no

MR. HARDING:

So we did not model all

17

of the existing buildings to the same level as

18

our building.

19

we felt like it was hard to create a relationship

20

here.

21

the other neighboring building, but we didn't do

22

that.

23

here.

24

We did add windows on 514, because

We probably should have done the same on

So I imagine that there are some windows

MS. SCHNEIDER:
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MR. GELLER:

Thank you.

2

MS. POVERMAN:

Kate?

I think you've made

3

some nice changes, but my particular questions

4

are relating to the gray material that you used,

5

you switched to, over on the Kenwood side.

6

talk about how the purpose of that is to give a

7

more residential feel, and what is the material

8

-- I mean, right now, it looks like steel, which,

9

obviously, it won't be, but what is the

You

10

material, and does it pick up anything in the

11

architecture on Kenwood that would increase the

12

sense of a residential feel?

13

MR. HARDING:

So our thought at this

14

point was that it would be a fiber cement panel

15

with -- and obviously, there needs to be more

16

detailing design thought there, other than just

17

a couple of lines on the paper.

18

something that we'd use, like kind of a board and

19

batten type of feel.

20

necessarily picking up on anything on the

21

street, but it being fiber cement -- and the

22

light color at the top would be a fiber cement

23

lap siding.

24

residential texture in traditional language --
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or traditional kind of materials that you would

2

use.

3

MR. DANESH:

Hi.

This is David

4

Danesh, one of the developers.

5

more simpler way of saying what John is saying is

6

basically the same material as 420 has on the

7

exterior of their building, to make it simple

8

for everybody.

9

MR. HARDING:

10

MS. POVERMAN:

Basically, the

Thanks, David.
Have any shadow studies

11

been done to show what the changed impact is of

12

the setbacks on the neighbor, the immediate

13

neighbor on Kenwood?

14

MR. HARDING:

We haven't run the

15

shadow studies off of this model.

16

previously.

17

little bit of a difference, especially in the

18

morning because of this carve-out here, but we

19

have not run that yet.

20

We had done

I would imagine there would be a

MS. POVERMAN:

Could you play back or

21

show again the view from Kenwood of the

22

building?

23
24

MR. HARDING:

As Maria said, if you

guys want, I have the sketch-up model open, as
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well.

2

want to see.

3

So I can kind of show you any view you

MS. POVERMAN:

Well, that's good.

I

4

mean, I know there are concerns about privacy

5

expressed by neighbors, but with any building

6

with windows, there are going to be privacy

7

issues.

Right now, that's all I have.

8

MR. GELLER:

9

MR. HARDING:

Thanks.

Thank you, Kate.
Thank you.

10

MR. GELLER:

Randolph?

11

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

Thank you.

I have a

12

number of questions related to the Harvard

13

Street sidewalk.

14

back to the first rendering you showed, which is

15

a view from the TJ -- well, actually, that one is

16

pretty good.

17

of these questions have to do with concerns that

18

I raised at the last hearing having to do with

19

open space along the Harvard Street sidewalk.

20

Mr. Harding, if we could go

Sure, let's stick with this.

A lot

You know, you've represented that here

21

in the foreground at the adjacent building.

22

It's something that some of us have observed

23

continues on the sidewalk as you keep walking

24

towards Coolidge Corner, and, you know, my -- so
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my questions have to do with the manner in which

2

you've proposed a setback in these three related

3

elements, you know, only at the first story and

4

not above and with a row of columns separating

5

the, you know, open -- the public sidewalk from

6

the private property behind the columns and with

7

the building above it.

8
9

And then also with this sloping walk
and stair platform structure.

You know, this is

10

the sort of thing that we probably can't

11

introduce at this hearing, but have you taken

12

photographs of the sidewalk environment, you

13

know, in both directions from this building?

14

I'm raising this sort of as --

15

It's an urban design question for the

16

building, and I guess I feel like we're not

17

really seeing enough of the neighborhood when

18

we're looking at what you're proposing to do

19

with the sidewalk on your part of, you know, one

20

block that's in the middle of this long stretch.

21

It generally has more, you know, openness along

22

the sidewalk than you're proposing here.

23
24

MR. HARDING:
walked that area.
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probably have some photographs from a while back

2

of that area, but obviously, you can look at it

3

on Google.

4

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

Okay.

I mean, in the

5

future, I think those are going to be helpful for

6

us to have.

7

just going to really keep it with -- keep this as

8

a question.

9

all the cladding of these column and beam

Let me just keep going with -- I'm

What's the proposed material for

10

elements that form the open arcade along Harvard

11

Street?

12

MR. HARDING:

That's a good question.

13

Probably -- that's not -- I'm not sure.

14

haven't actually had that conversation, either

15

in working sessions or in the -- with the

16

developer yet.

17

know, a higher quality material, whether it's a

18

metal panel or a fiber cement.

19

at this point.

20

We

But it would be something of, you

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

I'm just not sure

I think you may be

21

right there about higher quality.

22

conspicuous feature.

23

house and public, and it's -- you know, it will

24

matter in the long run to have it, you know,
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actually be of high quality when you get there

2

and, you know, get next to it and you could touch

3

it.

4

Here's a more technical question.

Did

5

you study whether it would be possible to set the

6

building lobby lower to meet the Harvard Street

7

sidewalk at the level of the sidewalk?

8

cause you to do transitions inside the building,

9

like to set the garage floor lower in the back or

It might

10

to have, you know, a two-sided elevator to

11

negotiate a difference -- the height difference

12

between the garage, if you can't make it lower,

13

and the lobby.

14

The reason I'm mentioning this is that

15

it doesn't seem to be a net positive to have

16

this.

17

walk are effectively private, and I get that

18

this is on private property, but it seems to me

19

there's a missed opportunity here.

20

Both the stair structure and the slope

Or maybe you've said it and find it's

21

out of reach, but I'd like to know whether it

22

would be possible for this open arcade to, in

23

fact, be, you know, practically usable by the

24

public, which, you know, with this stair, it
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really isn't -- nobody would walk through there

2

on purpose, whereas if it were -- if it had a

3

walkthrough that looked -- that was aligning

4

with the sidewalk, people might.

5

MR. HARDING:

Sure.

So we definitely

6

did look at a few different options of how the

7

ground floor laid out trying to make it work

8

inside.

9

without maybe using a double-sided elevator,

Actually, it wasn't possible, I guess

10

which I didn't look at that as an option.

But

11

getting from the parking entrance to this light

12

(?), I couldn't get there.

13

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

Well, why did it work

14

in the previous scheme, or did you not work it

15

out in the previous scheme?

16

in the previous scheme.

17

MR. HARDING:

There are no stairs

In the previous scheme,

18

we didn't have the grading at that time when we

19

created that scheme.

20

know, a year and a half ago, and the grades -- we

21

got the grades after that, so after that was

22

submitted, so -- and that was one of the reasons,

23

I think, that Cliff had brought that up in his

24

comments, was he saw the disparity between the
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two and was curious how that would work.

2

So as we looked at it further, we

3

actually looked at an option where the main

4

lobby was on the kind of curved corner instead.

5

And through the working sessions, we looked at

6

that and decided it didn't feel like that was the

7

right location.

8

further onto Kenwood.

9

the right location.

10

We looked at trying to get it
That wasn't feeling like

And we ended up coming full circle

11

back to putting it on this corner and really

12

trying to make it -- especially now that we got

13

rid of the retail, I think there needs to be some

14

sort of engagement, and I think you probably

15

agree.

16

main entrance to be here, especially --

17

On the Harvard Street side, you want the

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

I don't question this

18

entrance, but, you know, I'll say it again.

19

really interested in whether the modest, you

20

know, six and a half foot setback you've

21

proposed could, in fact, be available to the

22

public, and, you know, I know that cost is a

23

concern on these projects.

24

I'm

It might be that you would -- you
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know, you might come out ahead with just paying

2

once for an extra stop on the elevator and

3

avoiding the cost of the construction of the

4

stair and, of course, you know, the slip and fall

5

that could happen forever once you build a stair

6

at a residential building entry.

7

it's certainly something worth looking at.

8
9

It seems to me

The last question is about the bike
racks.

Why are there so many bike racks?

Is

10

that really the number you expect to need for

11

this -- and are bikes not allowed in the

12

building?

13

MR. HARDING:

We're providing one per

14

unit.

15

internally to provide one bike space per unit,

16

especially with the lower parking count.

17

sure that they would allow bikes in the

18

individual units, as well, but there wouldn't be

19

a bike rack in those units for that person.

20

So there's 20 racks.

That was the goal

I'm

I guess also just touching on the

21

stair and landscaping, you know, we think that

22

there's already a pattern with 514 having its

23

stair, and we felt like that speaks to a very

24

residential entrance, and we thought that the
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stair here on the corner also spoke to this being

2

a residential entrance, bringing some prominence

3

to this piece of the facades specifically.

4

So that was one reason we felt like

5

that was a good solution, especially considering

6

the grades, and that's something that we kind of

7

had talked through in the working sessions.

8

then as you kind of go to the corner -- and then

9

using planters along the edge, so there's

But

10

another planter on the corner there, but letting

11

the colonnade open up at the corner creates

12

better visibility around the corner, but also

13

allows people to kind of make that -- kind of cut

14

that corner or come up from the sidewalk very

15

easily and transition down there.

16

So we intentionally made it so that

17

you could do -- you had that ability to flow in

18

and around the columns at the corner, while also

19

trying to bring a focal point to where the main

20

entrance to the building was.

21

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

Well, this reinforces

22

my request for better photographs of the

23

adjacent sidewalk areas at a future session,

24

and, you know, I will make one comment, though,
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which is that, you know, the more that you pack

2

planters and stairs into this setback, the more

3

you defeat the intention of the ZBA's charge to

4

provide a setback on this -- along this section

5

of sidewalk.

6

certainly not designed to invite the public or

7

to be anything like the open space in front of

8

the buildings along Harvard in either direction.

9

Thank you.

10

It's not really open then.

It's

That's all for me.
MR. GELLER:

Thank you, Randolph.

11

question really is -- really pertains to the

12

driveway on Kenwood and site distance.

13
14

MR. HARDING:

My

Is the plan the best

view for you, you think?

15

MR. GELLER:

You know, there was

16

actually an elevation shot, a computer elevation

17

that -- I think that's probably the best one

18

you're going to get.

19

MR. HARDING:

So I think that we've

20

improved some site distance, especially carving

21

away at the corner.

22

have some, you know, use through here to see if

23

there's something coming out or someone coming

24

out of the garage itself.
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You have a little bit -- just a little

2

bit better view of the angles if you're a car

3

turning onto Kenwood.

4

leaving the garage, if that's your question

5

more, I think, you know, you'll be able to see

6

the sidewalk.

7

down Kenwood, especially with this side being

8

open.

As a person -- as a car

You definitely have a better view

I don't know that it's --

9

MR. GELLER:

You'll certainly see to

10

the right, but I'm concerned about the left.

11

don't care about the right.

12

MS. MORELLI:

Mr. Geller, we do have

13

to have these plans reviewed again.

14

couldn't really have them adequately reviewed

15

for this hearing, but I did note that we are

16

tracking that and will follow up with the peer

17

reviewer.

18

MR. DANESH:

I

So we

This is Danny Danesh.

If

19

I may interject, we did study that intersection,

20

and there is information about the speeds and

21

the visibility in one of the reports from BAI.

22

So we can look back on those, as well.

23
24

MR. GELLER:

I'll look forward to

seeing that information.
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MS. MORELLI:

BAI's report was

2

submitted to the ZBA.

3

Again, we do need to have that reviewed by the

4

ZBA's peer reviewer, and that will happen for

5

the next hearing.

6
7

MR. GELLER:

Great.

Thank you, Maria.

Jennifer, anything else to the presentation?

8
9

It's also posted online.

MS. DOPAZO-GILBERT:
the presentation.

Nothing else for

We're good.

10

MR. GELLER:

11

MS. MORELLI:

Thank you.
I just might ask the

12

architect to read off the renderings so that Mr.

13

Boehmer could refer to them if he needs to.

14

might have to drive, Mr. Harding.

15

much.

16

MR. GELLER:

You

Thank you very

Next on our agenda for

17

the evening, the board's peer reviewer, Cliff

18

Boehmer, is going to give us an update based on

19

the revised plans that we've just seen.

20

MR. BOEHMER:

Well, I've been here the

21

whole time, even though I turned my picture off.

22

I think you -- I just wanted to point out a

23

couple of things.

24

know there were two working sessions with the
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development team, and the last materials -- this

2

is all -- I think you probably all have seen my

3

November 2 memo.

4

my impressions of the developer's response to

5

the ZBA's charge.

6

It goes through and summarizes

I mean, I've discussed developments

7

enough with all of you that I'm probably going to

8

sound a little bit like a broken record, but I'll

9

say it anyway, just to set the broader context.

10

I think we all remember the first iteration of

11

this project as it was originally presented, and

12

I think maybe I over politely stated it in my

13

first review from the end of August that, to me,

14

it really looked much more like a kind of

15

developer -- or developable envelope diagram.

16

To me, it was not really a building as

17

much as a statement of what kind of volume could

18

possibly be developed on that site, and as such,

19

I thought it kind of missed a lot of cylinders.

20

You know, it really had no sense of context.

21

impact, in my opinion, hadn't really been

22

adequately reviewed, and it was a real -- I think

23

I used these words in that report back in August.

24

It really was a one of kind of project that
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didn't really -- I don't think really justified

2

its existence as what would be the tallest

3

building on Harvard Street.

4

So I just wanted to put that out there

5

that I think what did happen in the working

6

sessions -- and I think John Harding identified

7

what, to me, was the most important was the

8

perspective that the building was being viewed

9

from was really from kind of the southwest

10

corner, looking at what it would look like from

11

the corner, the corner view, because it is the

12

most prominent view.

13

that being in a corner location, that is what you

14

would really focus on.

15

And it's kind of normal

I think what the developer has done

16

through some pretty rapid responses and

17

iterations of ideas is reverse that perspective

18

and looked at it from a broader neighborhood

19

perspective.

20

object from -- approaching it from the south

21

going towards Boston is really taking both of

22

the views from Kenwood Street and from Harvard

23

Street and re-conceive the massing of the

24

building.
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I think that all of us responded to --

2

you know, I think the initial responses to what

3

was really a very large massing for the site were

4

based on the fact that it really was a standout

5

that, as I said, made no meaningful connection

6

to any larger -- that really didn't justify its

7

existence as such a tall building.

8

that was really what led to an initial belief

9

that the entire western facade of the building

And I think

10

should be set back to match the building to the

11

right, or to the north, 514 Harvard.

12

But what I think the issue really

13

turned out to be was less about whether it

14

matched that setback.

15

did a building of that scale adequately engage

16

the neighborhood in a way to justify its size.

17

And from my perspective, that's where this

18

project has really gone, through a lot of both

19

small and big moves with the development.

I think the issue was more

20

It certainly was inevitable to start

21

carving away at that large scale massing, there

22

was going to be a loss in the volume of the

23

building, and that is what's happened both

24

through stepbacks at upper levels to varying
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degrees, depending upon where you are in the

2

building, but also the eroding of the corners on

3

the third and fourth levels that happens on both

4

Harvard Street and Kenwood Street.

5

There was a lot of loss of volume, but

6

I think from -- certainly, from my perspectives,

7

those were really critical.

8

the day, I think what's happened, and I think --

9

and, you know, I'm usually not super heavy on

And at the end of

10

some really strong support, but I think on this

11

development, it -- I think it did --

12

This proposal really did kind of what

13

it had to do, was if it's going to be the biggest

14

building on the street, which it is, and the

15

tallest building, certainly given its set back

16

from the street -- we know that the 2Life

17

development a little further south is also six

18

stories.

19

It does have an increased setback.
But in order to justify that kind of

20

height, it needed to make more meaningful

21

connections with existing buildings in the

22

neighborhood, and I think it has the good

23

fortune, the site does.

24

it does have the good fortune of being
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immediately adjacent to some very nice pieces of

2

fabric to the north.

3

So I think there were some surprising

4

outcomes from -- I won't go through my whole

5

report, I'll point out a couple of things -- but

6

I think there were some surprising outcomes from

7

the working sessions.

8

remember that I thought that the original

9

proposal about a number of parking spaces really

I think you probably

10

made no sense, that it seemed like kind of an

11

extraordinary expense, if nothing else, to

12

provide very few parking spaces.

13

I think that took an interesting

14

direction, where the parking ratio has been

15

meaningfully increased, and I think it's also

16

completely legitimate, because I think you

17

remember that I was talking about introducing

18

residential use at the entry level.

19

I think the idea of making that

20

parking work to get a more meaningful parking

21

ratio, combined with eliminating the commercial

22

use, is appropriate at this location.

23

at the neighbors, that's really where -- that's

24

what's happening from that point north into
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Boston to Comm. Ave.

2

in this project is -- I think -- or I'll talk a

3

little bit about the aesthetics, too, because

4

you're looking at the first floor materials.

5

So I think what's happened

I think another thing that is

6

interesting to me about the proposal is that it

7

-- because of its scale, and because it does

8

engage its neighbors, I think successfully, it

9

still remains a one of, but I think it now works

10

as a kind of one of.

11

As far as the language of the

12

building, I think what was important to do to

13

make this proposal work -- it's impossible to

14

really make it, especially on Kenwood Street --

15

it's not going to tie into small scale of wood

16

frame buildings, certainly not through its

17

architectural language.

18

And I think the approach that was

19

taken was to tie it in at the entry level, which

20

is, of course, where the building is experienced

21

is at pedestrian level and using -- the notion of

22

using a lot of wood at the residential -- or to

23

tie into the residential use on the side street

24

was a good way of doing it.
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So I think without -- again, I don't

2

want to go into great detail.

3

plan drawing did change from the one I reviewed.

4

I did note in my memo that the arcade -- the

5

setback arcade didn't wrap around to Kenwood.

6

It actually does now.

7

the version that I reviewed.

8

but I think it does work better.

9

There was a -- the

I don't think it did in
Not a huge point,

I think Randolph was asking some

10

interesting questions about that zone, the

11

setback zone.

12

for having a stairway there, because I think it

13

does -- I think Randolph is correct.

14

a scale or configuration that really invites the

15

public in, but it is, in fact, a private

16

building, and I think having the --

I think there is a strong argument

It's not of

17

And actually, I think we did talk in

18

the working sessions about a half stop elevator

19

that could make that level change, because there

20

is pretty significant grade change between that

21

point and the southeast corner of the building.

22

But it's actually quite a limited amount of

23

space on that first floor, so creating space to

24

make that transition, it seemed more reasonable

1-800-727-6396

Veritext Legal Solutions

www.veritext.com

Page 62
1

to come up with an approach like this.

2

But again, I think it was a good

3

point, and I think it's something for the board

4

to consider.

5

long laundry list of some things that need to be

6

resolved, and as the design is developed, but

7

nothing extraordinary.

8
9

As is always the point, I have a

I do think a couple of other moves
that were made really helped the functionality

10

of the building.

11

trash room, the way the trash room was relocated

12

in the space that's created on the north side

13

didn't seem to make a lot of sense in the first

14

proposal.

15

there's really a reason for it being the way it

16

is.

17

Specifically, I think the

I think it makes more sense.

Now,

So all told, with the qualifications

18

that are outlined still in my original report

19

from August -- and a couple of small comments.

20

In my review of the developer's response to the

21

charge of the ZBA, I think the project is headed

22

in a good direction.

23

differently if the streetscape were different at

24

that location.
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As you know, there's no development on the other

2

side.

3

But I think looking ahead, if the -- I

4

think if the parking lot across the street were

5

developed in a similar fashion, I think it would

6

still be a good entry point into Brookline from

7

Boston.

8

anybody has any questions, I'm happy to answer

9

them.

So I guess I can leave it at that.

10

MR. GELLER:

Thank you, Cliff.

If

I'm

11

going to just jump off with -- I have three

12

questions, until I think of more.

13

vertical wood panel that they appear to be using

14

on the ground level, do you have a comment about

15

that?

16

MR. BOEHMER:

One, the

Well, I'm guessing --

17

and I could be wrong, but I think similar to the

18

2Life development, I'm guessing that they're not

19

proposing to use real wood.

20

about that.

21

products that have a wood appearance that don't

22

have some of the issues of weathering and

23

maintenance issue that real wood does.

24

I could be wrong

There are some fiber cement

So I think that was a good move to do.
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1

I think it does make the building feel much

2

warmer.

3

were discussed in the working sessions were kind

4

of language that did incorporate multiple

5

materials, including natural wood.

6

it's a good move.

7

Actually, some of the precedents that

So I think

It's not in any way -- again, it

8

doesn't look like, you know, a sloped roof, two

9

and a half story residential building, but I do

10

think it creates an environment, particularly if

11

it's well lit, an environment that feels much

12

more comfortable for pedestrians.

13

MR. GELLER:

Thank you.

In your

14

original comments, you felt that the building,

15

as presented, did not fit the context (bad

16

connection).

17
18

MR. BOEHMER:

Jesse, I can barely hear

you.

19

MR. GELLER:

In the original

20

iteration, you were pretty clear that you didn't

21

think the building on either side -- either

22

facade fit the context.

23

the right direction.

24

fits the context?
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MR. BOEHMER:

Well, I think it -- you

2

know, it's interesting, because usually when I

3

-- as you know, a lot of the analysis I do has to

4

do with impact.

5

the context is mitigating impact.

6

is -- and I think what this building is doing is

7

an engagement of the context.

8

really important to never forget that this is --

9

at least height-wise, volumetrically, it's not

So fitting -- part of fitting
Another part

I think it's

10

the biggest building that's happening on Harvard

11

Street, height-wise.

12

Again, the setback, it is notably

13

high, so I think -- I just want to be clear.

14

Yes, I do think it fits the context, but it fits

15

it in a way that I think justifies the scale of

16

the building, and I think it really is through

17

engagement of 514 Harvard Street.

18

The corner now, as you know, at this

19

intersection, that corner is, you know, really

20

peters out pretty badly.

21

scale building.

22

street front.

23

you look at the buildings that -- all of the

24

corners of the buildings to the north are well
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1

articulated, very nice transitions from the big

2

street to the small street, and I think this

3

building picks up on that same idea of having a

4

strong corner, but one that still, you know,

5

promotes a nice transition from Harvard Street

6

onto the side street.

7

So it's a very special use of the word

8

"fit."

It's not in any way imitative.

9

is different.

The scale

There are many -- in most ways,

10

it's different from a lot of the context.

11

do think that it works with the context very

12

well.

13

MR. GELLER:

But I

And lastly, you commented

14

a number of times, particularly in connection

15

with the original iteration, that it was the

16

largest building on Harvard Street, and that it

17

lacked the compelling elements to warrant that.

18

Those were not your words.

Those were mine.

19

MR. BOEHMER:

Yeah, it's close.

20

MR.

That's my

GELLER:

21

interpretation.

22

has your opinion changed?

23

here that makes it a focal point?

24

Do you still feel that way, or

MR. BOEHMER:
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you stated it pretty closely.

2

way that I was thinking about it is that it was a

3

big building that really hadn't in any way

4

justified its existence, and it -- for all the

5

reasons we know, it was, you know, I think

6

somebody said a big block of cheese or

7

something.

8
9

I think that the

It just -- it hadn't been developed as
a building, and therefore, it was completely

10

acontextual, which in and of itself, isn't

11

always a problem, but it didn't have a whole lot

12

of other aspects that really justified its

13

existence.

14

I think that the approach that is

15

taken now is, I think, a really thoughtful

16

approach that has created a level of complexity

17

that is interesting.

18

like any other building, but I -- that we know on

19

the street now, but I don't think any of the

20

moves or gestures or articulations are

21

gratuitous.

22

It doesn't really look

I think they're there for a reason.
You know, I think it's a building that

23

the more you look at it, the more you'll

24

understand why it is the way it is, which is
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always a good sign for a building.

2

multiple levels and meaning.

3

not the term that -- and Randolph knows this term

4

very well, as, you know, we're schoolmates.

5

worst thing a building can be is a one-liner, and

6

this building isn't a one-liner.

7

a really thoughtful approach to how to do a

8

building on this site.

9

MR. GELLER:

10

So, you know, it's

Thank you.

The

It's, I think,

Johanna,

let's start with you.

11
12

It has

MS. SCHNEIDER:

Are you looking for

questions or a comment?

13

MR. GELLER:

Whichever you want.

14

MR. SCHNEIDER:

I don't think that I

15

have any questions, but I am going to

16

respectfully disagree with Cliff's assessment.

17

I appreciate that the development team has made

18

significant progress toward making the thing a

19

more palatable development in this location, but

20

in my estimation, this continues to miss the

21

mark.

22

This is actually the perfect view for

23

me to make my observation that this looks to me

24

like a prison or some other institutional
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building.

2

me at all.

3

plopped on top of the smaller brick structure,

4

it looks like -- I think it's the -- is it the

5

Suffolk County jail building that's downtown

6

close to Government Center?

7
8

It does not have a residential read to
When I look at that big gray mass

MR. GELLER:

Charles Street jail.

Charles Street jail.

9

MS. SCHNEIDER:

Charles Street jail.

10

It looks like the Charles Street jail to me.

11

Sorry, John.

12

block, I look at the small vertical windows, and

13

I'm still not seeing any justification for

14

having this height in this location.

15

appreciate that there are some carve-outs, which

16

is something I specifically asked for.

17

I look at the monolithic gray

I

I think that these squarish balconies

18

up on Harvard, again, very reminiscent of jail

19

cells, not residential elements at all.

20

that there's a weird inconsistency between the

21

sharp angles where it abuts 514 Harvard, and

22

then it, quote, unquote, "undulates" or kind of

23

curves around the corner, which strikes me as

24

being very strange.
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next to this, I would be upset, and I would be

2

sad.

3

approach to Brookline from Boston, I would hope

4

that we could do better.

5

architect.

And I think that, you know, if this is the

But I'm not an

I'm just a development lawyer.

6

MR. GELLER:

7

MS. SCHNEIDER:

8

MR. GELLER:

9

Thank you.
Thanks.

Kate?

Kate, are you

still here?

10

MS. POVERMAN:

Yeah.

I was just

11

having difficulty unmuting myself.

12

not surprisingly because of my view of the last

13

project, am much more aligned with you, Cliff.

14

think that some very good changes have been made

15

here, and I don't see a prison.

16

the indentations and undulations.

17

round corner.

18

I, perhaps

I

I really like
I love the

What I really rely on at much more

19

architectural input, though, is how comfortable

20

you are aesthetically with the contrast in

21

colors and materials between the first floor

22

levels and then the top cementitious gray level.

23

To me, it looks a little jarring, and I'm

24

wondering if there's a way to soften the
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contrast.

2

Also, I really like the stairs that

3

Randolph was having questions about down on the

4

first floor.

5

narrative, or the pattern, and are in ways not a

6

compliment -- well, I guess compliment in some

7

ways to the stairs over on 514.

I think, again, they break up the

8

I think the comment that a lighting

9

plan would make a big difference, especially a

10

soft lighting plan, could increase the

11

residential aspect of it.

12

was the only one initially who wanted fewer

13

floors, and that would be, you know, fine in many

14

ways, but I think it's great that the project was

15

reduced by five units, and I wouldn't want to

16

lose anymore affordable housing units by

17

reducing the number of units available.

18

And you know what, I

I also just want to say that I'm very

19

pleased with the increase in parking ratio, and

20

especially so after getting comments from the --

21

I can't remember the exact name -- disability

22

organizations --

23

MR. GELLER:

24

MS. POVERMAN:
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another thing I hadn't really thought about that

2

people's disabilities are not necessarily -- are

3

not the type of people for whom a no car building

4

is necessarily appropriate.

5

bicycles.

6

can't just go out and rent a zip car.

7

of the alternatives that are available to people

8

who are not disabled aren't there.

9

of the reasons that can argue in favor of reduced

They cannot use the

It's not as easy to take an Uber.

10

or nonexistent parking don't exist.

11

my comments.

12

MR. GELLER:

13

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

You

So a lot

And so a lot

Thanks, Kate.

Those are

Randolph?

I have some comments,

14

which are mostly about Harvard Street, and I'll

15

get to those last, because we've spent a lot of

16

time on Harvard Street.

17

question for Cliff, and I wonder whether we

18

could spend a little bit of time on Kenwood.

19

if Mr. Harding could take us to one of the

20

renderings that -- or the views that, say, looks

21

at the west side.

22

I actually first have a

Thank you.

And

That's good.

Cliff, what I'd like to hear you talk

23

about is the range of modifications to the

24

design that were considered, specifically with
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1

respect to the way that the building meets this,

2

you know, wood framed house neighborhood and

3

what you think about what they did.

4

changed it in sufficient and significant ways?

5

MS. MORELLI:

Excuse me.

Have they

Before you

6

answer, Cliff, do you want to use the sketch-up

7

model, or is this rendering sufficient?

8
9

MR. BOEHMER:
for me.

No, I think this is fine

I think Randolph is right to talk about

10

it because, as we said earlier on, that was where

11

the discussion started, was we felt the

12

developer really was not looking at it from the

13

right views in order to think about it.

14

I think the main things that have

15

changed, Randolph, have been that the --

16

certainly the kind of carving away at the

17

massing plan that you see on the upper level,

18

some -- less significant carving away at the

19

lower levels, I think, more importantly, the

20

vertical breaking up of that long facade.

21

think there were -- certainly, there was some

22

recognition of breaking down the scale of the --

23

you know, of the facade element.

24

So I

I think the biggest move -- as I
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recall the discussions, the biggest move to

2

acknowledge the setbacks on Kenwood, but also

3

the scale, I think, was actually continuing that

4

arcade around the corner and setting the garage

5

doors further back.

6

bringing the wood look around further at the

7

lower levels, certainly removing some of the

8

more utilitarian functions from that side of the

9

building.

10

There was discussion about

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

Cliff, I'm a little

11

less interested in that, I'm going to call it,

12

street level decoration.

13

take us to the perspective section that's cut

14

through Kenwood Street, because what that shows

15

-- and I'd like to have your comments about this,

16

Cliff.

17

If Mr. Harding can

Now, what that shows is an absolute

18

elevation -- go back.

19

You know, this is an objective drawing of the

20

height of the proposed six-story building and

21

then the height of that first, and you can sort

22

of see a couple of the other houses running to

23

the left down Kenwood.

24

I think that's the one.

So Cliff, talk about this, because I
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1

think what I saw -- when I looked at this drawing

2

in the set of new drawings, it suggested to me

3

that the corner cutouts and the balconies -- and

4

I think those are interesting, and I think they

5

accomplish things in the Harvard Street

6

environment.

7

deep when you come to Kenwood Street, and you've

8

still got fairly modest, you know, stepbacks of

9

these still six stories still next to a two and a

I think they may be a little skin

10

half story house.

11

they accommodated enough to this neighborhood.

12

So this is my question, have

MR. BOEHMER:

No, that's a fair

13

question, and I think this is the right drawing,

14

because you're right, there has been significant

15

setback at ground level that's working and

16

including, I think, the erosion of the corners

17

at the second and third level.

18

argument could be made for increased stepbacks

19

at probably floors five and six.

20
21

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

But I think an

Right, more stepback

than this?

22

MR. BOEHMER:

Yeah.

23

would be worth looking at.

24

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:
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1

appreciate that comment, and I think you're

2

right.

3

this drawing in front of us is that, you know,

4

you can imagine if you started getting a little

5

sky above the top of floor four, rather than

6

really having to wait until you got to the top of

7

six, that's a long way.

8

MR. BOEHMER:

9

I mean, this is -- why I wanted to have

You know, it's

interesting because, as you know, the

10

development of -- there's always a hierarchical

11

approach to developing buildings, and you always

12

favor looking at one facade, then you move to

13

another.

14

the building, it is that eastern elevation that

15

probably warrants further study.

16

And I think of all of the facades of

You know, I think the shadow impact --

17

there was a comment asking about shadow

18

diagrams.

19

drastically from the original proposal.

20

haven't really seen that at this point, but I do

21

think there could be -- perhaps without much

22

change on that side, I think it needs to be

23

looked at.

24

increased sky view, you know, view of the bright

1-800-727-6396

I don't think that has changed
We

But there certainly would be

Veritext Legal Solutions

www.veritext.com

Page 77
1

sky.

2

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

Well, you know, I

3

agree that's worth -- you said it yourself,

4

Cliff, looking -- you know, starting to look at

5

this building, not from that static corner view,

6

but from, you know, the view from the north

7

coming from Comm. Ave.

8

of looking at the building in the round, and that

9

was why I wanted to go around to Kenwood Street

It starts you on a path

10

and finish the job here.

And I think what you

11

and I are seeing is that the Kenwood facing the

12

west facade --

13

MR. BOEHMER:

It's the west.

14

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

-- is the sort of

15

unfinished business with respect to possible

16

stepbacks that might be worth looking at.

17

MR. BOEHMER:

Yeah, I agree.

18

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

Thank you.

I agree.
Just a

19

couple -- Mr. Chairman, just a couple of more

20

comments, and Mr. Harding, if we could go back to

21

one of the Harvard Street views.

22

do.

23

setback again of the building from the property

24

line.
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1

I think -- speaking for myself when we

2

were, you know, making a charge at the end of

3

September, I didn't really imagine that when we

4

asked for a setback of the building that, you

5

know, whatever the dimension was that, you know,

6

you would give it to us on the first floor, and

7

then take it back as soon as we got to the second

8

floor level, and that there would be, you know, a

9

building mass heaving into what is, in fact,

10

open space above, you know, a strip of private

11

property setback in front of buildings in either

12

direction.

13

You know, I think this idea that the

14

face of the building and the first floor of 500

15

Harvard, that if that's the same distance back

16

from the sidewalk as the outermost bay

17

projection of 514 Harvard, that that constitutes

18

an alignment is just nonsense.

19

know, a real building on a real street in a real

20

city, I think what people look at is the

21

prevailing exterior wall surface of the

22

building, and, you know, I think those other

23

things are exceptions and details.

24

I think in, you

So what we've got here -- and I was the
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one with the block of cheese comment.

You know,

2

there's still some aspects of that going on, you

3

know, with respect to buildings in relation to

4

Harvard Street.

5

four stories of the building right at the back of

6

the sidewalk, unlike buildings in either

7

direction on Harvard, and it doesn't align with

8

the 514 building in any meaningful way.

9

it's quite obvious that it's much closer into

We still have, you know, a good

I think

10

the public way than that existing building that

11

we've looked at it next to so much.

12

Having said that, I think the cutouts

13

and the balconies and the breaking apart at the

14

corners is quite successful.

15

work that went into that.

16

successful on Harvard Street, you know, stepping

17

down and breaking up the corner as you get close

18

to 514.

19

good to see on Kenwood, but I think it's a little

20

skin deep.

21

the building in some way, as Cliff mentioned.

22

Thank you.

23
24

I think it's most

As I said a moment ago, I think it's

I think it needs to go further into

MR. GELLER:

Thank you.

open this up for comment.
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cue of people who want to offer comment

2

testimony?

3

MS. MORELLI:

Yes.

I think I have

4

three people on the list: Lisa Coady, Michael

5

Masso, and Vitaly Veksler.

6

these folks are still here.

7

promote you.

8

video and unmute.

9

Let me just see if
Lisa, I'm going to

If you like, you can share your

MS. COADY:

Thank you.

Hello.

This is

10

Lisa Coady, 12 Kenwood Street.

11

disappointed in what we're looking at now in

12

terms of what we saw at the last meeting.

13

don't understand.

14

I am so

I

Maybe somebody can help me.

This is a question, actually, and then

15

I'd like to give some comments, why six stories

16

wasn't addressed as a charge.

17

answer that for me?

18

single neighbor -- can you hear me?

19
20

Can someone

Okay, no answer.

MS. MORELLI:

Every

Yes, we can hear you,

Lisa.

21

MS. COADY:

Thank you.

Every single

22

neighbor, maybe with the exception of one that I

23

can think of -- and I have been so involved in

24

this project, because I'm a direct abutter

1-800-727-6396

Veritext Legal Solutions

www.veritext.com

Page 81
1

across the street.

2

five street area cited the size of the building

3

as their biggest concern.

4

this notion that you people don't see this as a

5

major problem.

6

Every single neighbor in a

So I just can't shake

I mean, I agree with Randolph.

It's

7

like we had a blob first, and now we have what,

8

to me, looks like a hotel that comes right out of

9

Times Square.

It has nothing to do with the

10

neighborhood, nothing.

11

elegant three-story apartment buildings,

12

beautiful, and it could have done something to

13

actually make it look like it had a relationship

14

to those buildings, and then to my poor

15

neighbor, Walid Yassir's house.

16

abutter.

17

It sits next to some

He's the direct

When you see that perspective on

18

Kenwood Street of the height of the building

19

next to the first residential home -- and that

20

whole street is residential homes -- you see how

21

dwarfed the neighborhood has become.

22

the amount of light loss, honestly.

23

have other concerns.

24

I fear for
And then I

But, you know, let me just say at 455
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Harvard, the same builders did not match the

2

sidewalk.

3

It was a beautiful sidewalk with a little -- on

4

the side a brick paved area and lovely lamps, and

5

they never did that, and I'm not seeing it -- I

6

can't tell from these drawings.

7

keeping this design consistent on the new

8

building?

9

It looks like mulch to me.

That was the entryway to Brookline.

Are they

I can't tell from the drawings at all.

10

is.

11

think about.

I don't know what it

But that's another thing I think we should

12

The notion that this property engages

13

the neighborhood successfully, I don't -- I

14

really -- I just cannot understand.

15

understand where you're coming from with that,

16

really.

17

successfully anyway.

18

structure.

19

I can't

I don't see it engages the neighborhood
It's such an alienating

I really agree with Ms. Schneider's

20

comments that it is -- it's just completely

21

unsuitable, still, and I just hope that the

22

board will really think about the impact this is

23

going to have on the neighborhood and not think

24

about the fact that, you know, everything is
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changing now, and so eventually, the lot across

2

the street at TJ Maxx will be developed.

3

Yes, it probably will, but that whole

4

side of Harvard Street is -- TJ Maxx is next to a

5

bank, which is next to a store, which is next to

6

a supermarket, which is now closed.

7

different.

8

the tallest properties on Harvard Street, not

9

the ones that still tie into the neighborhood.

10

It's

Let those properties be the highest,

Thank you.

11

MR. GELLER:

Thank you.

12

MS. DOPAZO-GILBERT:

Mr. Chairman,

13

could I make one just correction to what was

14

stated, just a factual thing that I want to make

15

sure that Ms. Coady is aware of --

16

MR. GELLER:

Sure.

17

MS. DOPAZO-GILBERT:

-- that has to do

18

with the sidewalk at 455.

19

exactly the way that the town requested it,

20

because the town is actually getting away from

21

using brick in the sidewalks.

22

to the developer.

23

know that.

24

So that was not up

So I just wanted to let her

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
MR. GELLER:
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MS. MORELLI:

2

Vanderkay.

3

unmute when you're ready.

4

MS. VANDERKAY:

5

I've promoted Judith

Judith, you can use your video and

unmuted now.

There, I think I'm

Can you hear me all right?

6

MS. MORELLI:

7

MS. VANDERKAY:

Yes.
Good.

Thank you.

I'd

8

like to say thank you to the members of the

9

planning board staff and the members of the ZBA

10

for all of your hard work on all of the many

11

projects that have come before you.

12

appreciate all the time that you've all put in.

13

I

I would like to agree with everything

14

that Lisa Coady just said, and also with

15

everything that Ms. Schneider said.

16

this building is probably an improvement from

17

the previous iteration, but it's so out of place

18

in the neighborhood.

19

sympathy for the direct neighbors.

20

I think

I'm so filled with

Oh, I didn't say where I live.

I live

21

at 16 Columbia Street, which is several streets

22

up on Harvard.

23

I'm a town meeting member, and these are my

24

constituents, so I feel it's important to speak
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Anyway, so it's my neighborhood.
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out on their behalf.

2

Aside from the overall way too large

3

size of the building, I have some concerns about

4

the choices that have been made.

5

think, Mr. Harding, that it was pretty ingenious

6

of you to figure out that way to make an

7

accessible entranceway and still have the steps

8

by utilizing the change in the elevation on that

9

part of it.

Although I do

10

I found it very interesting that one

11

of the developers cited 420 Harvard Street when

12

there was a question about the cladding on parts

13

of this building, the dark material that it

14

looks like is so grim looking.

15

420 Harvard Street is, I think, a very

16

hostile looking building.

17

forbidding fortress, and every time I walk past

18

it, it depresses me.

19

or the arcade, I guess it's called, works on

20

Harvard is oppressive.

21

me that you would be walking down the sidewalk,

22

and then right over your head there is a

23

building.

24

improvement for having the building come all the
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It feels threatening to

I don't even know that it's an
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way out to the sidewalk, but it's oppressive,

2

and those dark materials contribute to that

3

threatening feeling.

4

As for the switch from the brick

5

cladding to whatever that other material is

6

going to be, the lighter colored stuff, from

7

some angles, it just looks as if you ran out of

8

bricks, and the structure -- it's not elegant.

9

As someone just mentioned, the abutting brick

10

apartment buildings have an elegance, and it

11

would be such an improvement if this building

12

could share those.

13

Finally, that block of light colored

14

stuff reminds me of those townhouses, those bow

15

front townhouses on Beacon Street right near

16

Audubon Circle, where someone put units on the

17

top.

18

at that and wonder, you know, what the heck --

19

how the heck did they get away with that.

Yeah, you like that, too.

I often marvel

20

MS. SCHNEIDER:

I lived there.

21

MS. VANDERKAY:

You do, in one of

MS. SCHNEIDER:

I did.

22

those?

23
24

When I first

moved to Boston 20 something years ago, that was
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the first place I lived --

2

MS. VANDERKAY:

Oh, my goodness.

3

MS. SCHNEIDER:

-- in that box at the

4

top of those buildings.

5

MS. VANDERKAY:

Well, I guess if you

6

lived there, you don't have to look at it.

7

did you feel that you were going to fall off?

8
9
10

MS. SCHNEIDER:

So

No, I didn't, but now,

when I go by it, I mean, it's notable.

It's not

a great --

11

MS. VANDERKAY:

Well, anyway, so --

12

MS. SCHNEIDER:

I didn't mean to

MS. VANDERKAY:

What a small world.

13

interrupt.

14
15

hope I didn't insult you through that.

16

aside from the overpowering, inappropriate size,

17

I hope that the materials that are used are a

18

little bit more friendly to humans and not so

19

dark.

20

solitude or whatever.

Anyway,

We don't need another 420 fortress of

21

MR. GELLER:

22

MS. MORELLI:

23

to Lisa Coady.

24

neighbor.
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I

Thank you.
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We're going to go back

You're going to see Lisa Coady's

We're going to go to Michael Masso.
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So just give me a moment.

2

been promoted.

3

unmute.

4

Michael Masso, you've

You can use your video and

MR. MASSO:

Thank you.

Hi, Michael

5

Masso, also at 12 Kenwood Street.

I'm very in

6

support of both the last two comments,

7

astonished, and yes, you know, I will

8

acknowledge that moving from the block of cheese

9

we had a few months ago to a design is a step in

10

the right direction, but it's certainly not a

11

step in the right direction which acknowledges

12

the neighborhood or the concerns of the

13

neighbors in any way.

14

If we can, and I don't know if you can

15

do this now, but if not, you can do it on your

16

own, but one of the reasons that I think you're

17

not -- we're not seeing the impact is if you take

18

a look at -- there are a couple of shots.

19

There's a drone shot from caddy-corner across on

20

Harvard Street, and then there's a shot of the

21

Kenwood Street look.

22

the Kenwood Street, that, in theory, is in front

23

of our house.

24

And if you take a look at

I mean, that's where we live.
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right across caddy-corner from the parking area.

2

And it appears that there's this vast savannah

3

of land to the right.

4

gazelles to be going by, and that is an enormous

5

distortion.

6

There's a small drive -- sidewalk, and then the

7

Chabad House there, and then our house.

8

not all of this land.

9

understand the impact of a six-story building,

10

you have to actually have honest sketches that

11

show the relationship between the two.

12

I sort of expected

We live on a tall -- a small street.

There is

And in order to really

The only other thing I'll say, except

13

for really a general sense of, you know, deep

14

disappointment in the process to date, is -- you

15

know, I was trying to think, because I was

16

surprised to hear at the beginning of this

17

process that the charge to the developers was

18

not to reduce the height of the building, and I

19

was kind of surprised by that.

20

I've been thinking about this during

21

the whole hearing, and like what could you

22

possibly have been thinking of.

23

assume that you were saying, well, perhaps

24

there's a way of keeping the height if you really

1-800-727-6396
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dramatically reduce the massing, that maybe that

2

was the thinking here, that reducing the

3

massing, giving them the tool of height, may be a

4

way to really reduce the massing and have a way

5

to have a creative design solution that will

6

honor the neighborhood.

7

But I can only say that that clearly

8

was not successful, that trimming ten percent

9

from a six-story is not an honest attempt, or is

10

not a sufficient attempt, and this is still an

11

overblown, enormous imposition on the

12

neighborhood.

13

get neighborhood testimony that believes that

14

this honors the spirit of what we were led to

15

believe.

16

And I can't imagine that you can

I would hope that you continue to push

17

the developer to reduce both the height of the

18

building, as a few people have said, and

19

certainly the massing of this building.

20

you.

21
22

MR. GELLER:

Maria, who do

we have next?

23
24

Thank you.

Thank

MS. MORELLI:

Mr. Veksler.

I'm going

to promote you, Mr. Veksler.

1-800-727-6396
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MR. VEKSLER:

Can you see me?

2

MS. MORELLI:

We can't see you.

3

hear you.

4

We can

You just want to start your video.
MR. VEKSLER:

Perfect.

Thank you.

5

really appreciate your attention.

So I would

6

like to support the comment that is before me.

7

As everybody, I am surprised by the size of the

8

building, by the height of this building.

9

decided to do something concrete.

10

I

So I

Over the last several days, I wrote a

11

petition to decrease the site -- the height of

12

the building to three stories from six stories.

13

And I went into our neighborhood, our five

14

streets, and within two hours -- unfortunately,

15

I couldn't spend more.

16

home, and I work.

17

talked to 67 people.

18

it.

19

I have little kids at

But within several hours, I
I got 66 people who support

We have 66 signatures to this petition.
One person said that he supports maybe

20

a four-story building.

21

building is unclear, you know, for us, you know,

22

or the history.

23

Harding explained how they arrived with this

24

size of six stories.

1-800-727-6396
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Brighton, buildings are six stories high.

2

that's why in Brookline, we need to build a six-

3

story building.

4

So

And from this wrong benchmark, the

5

whole thing started.

You know, the Danesh Group

6

made money before they built four-story

7

buildings.

8

decided that the only way for them to build this

9

building would be just to build a six-story

Now they got more confident.

10

building.

11

of the people who lives under this.

12

the dark tower.

13

It overwhelms the building.

They

I am one

We call it

And you may see this petition.

I

14

submitted it to Ms. Morelli today.

15

neighbors call it the dark tower.

16

jail, but maybe it's a very nice suggestion.

17

know, nobody go to the jail yet.

18

I understand.

So the
And it's not a
You

We talked about the

19

increase of risk, you know, the risk of have to

20

have collisions on Harvard, right, because they

21

have only one parking spot for their, you know,

22

Uber and Lyft vehicles, and people go out at

23

roughly the same time.

24

you would have four or five Uber or Lyft vehicles
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standing waiting for their clients, and you can

2

imagine what it means when you have to pass four

3

or five cars at the same time, you know, on the

4

opposite side of the road on Harvard.

5

So for us, it makes sense to -- and Mr.

6

Meiklejohn asked this very pointed question.

He

7

asked to look at the building -- the proposed

8

building and compare it to the building on

9

Kenwood Street next door, and you can see that --

10

I looked very careful that if it's a three-story

11

building, it would be equal in height to the

12

three-story building next door.

13

So then it would not be kind of

14

something that overhangs over the whole

15

neighborhood.

16

unfortunately, you know, nobody is happy here,

17

and we hope that you represent us, and you can

18

convince developer to cut the height.

19

You know, now, with this design,

I will not talk about the

20

architecture.

21

know, they made some improvements.

22

for me, it's the size that matters, and I hope

23

that you understand that in terms of privacy --

24

we live four stories away from this, and I
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understand that maybe for you, it doesn't really

2

matter, the privacy that it's -- you know, we

3

chose not to live in New York.

4

in Brookline because we have this privacy.

5

We chose to live

I have my wife and my daughter, my

6

little daughter, and it would be nice to

7

continue to have an opportunity to use your yard

8

during the summer and not to be -- you know, to

9

be an object of observation to some young guys,

10

right, because it's a building for young people.

11

You know, we put a lot of money.

It's

12

like these residential units are not cheap on

13

Kenwood Street.

14

all of our savings into this.

15

mortgages.

16

and if you kind of take this from us, it becomes,

17

you know, like you subtract from our quality of

18

life.

19

Please understand this.

We put

Still we have

You know, we're trying to pay out,

It's like you need to enjoy a little

20

bit where you live.

21

enjoy it a lot, but if you -- by just building

22

this six-story building, you subtract this

23

quality.

24

You can find it.
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There are more considerations.
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I don't want to take all your time tonight.

2

Thank you so much for your attention.

3

appreciate it.

4
5

MR. GELLER:

Thank you very much.

Maria, do you have anybody else?

6

MS. MORELLI:

We have two more people,

7

Joanna Gallimore and Jerry Kampler.

8

to be promoting Joanna.

9

promoted.

10

Joanna, you've been

You can start your video and unmute.

MS. GALLIMORE:

Yes, sorry.

Can you

hear me?

13

MS. MORELLI:

14

MS. GALLIMORE:

15

I'm going

Joanna, when you are ready to unmute.

11
12

I really

Yes.
Do I need to be on

video?

16

MS. MORELLI:

17

MS. GALLIMORE:

Not unless you want to.
I guess I'm not, then.

18

I agree very strongly with the neighbors who

19

spoke.

20

have right now feel very rudimentary, and, you

21

know, it's really hard to make comments on

22

something that is so an exact -- doesn't really

23

represent the building and its abutters in the

24

neighborhood.
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are no setback dimensions even.

2

at this point why this isn't required, even by

3

Mass. Housing.

4

even have the, you know, really, really

5

important details?

6

I just find that

How can we comment when we don't

I agree that --

originally -- you

7

know, I'm always surprised with Cliff's

8

assessments.

9

people.

It seems like he's two different

The first review seems very strong, and

10

then the second review he's disappeared, and I

11

don't know how that is.

12

different peer reviewers, but that has happened

13

in every single peer review.

14

for his beliefs that he's put forth in the first

15

review, and I find it very, very disappointing,

16

and we live at the buildings.

17

It's like completely

He doesn't stand up

I agree that the building seems really

18

still too massive.

19

mitigate -- I mean, they're required to mitigate

20

the size of the building, and they haven't done

21

that.

22

immediate abutters in terms of the size.

23

haven't done it.

24

do it.
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Veritext Legal Solutions

www.veritext.com

Page 97
1

The building looks, I agree, like a

2

hotel.

3

can have really -- you know, they can negatively

4

impact the streets.

5

like that, banks.

6

desolate, and people can gather there, hang out

7

there.

8

walkability of this neighborhood and reduce the

9

cars, people need to feel safe when they walk

10

The first level -- I mean, those pillars

I've seen many buildings
At night, it becomes

You know, if you want to increase the

home from the subways.

11

I have done that for a long time, and

12

you need to feel as though you can be heard if

13

something happens to you.

14

massive buildings, you know, doesn't let the

15

pedestrian feel safe.

16

giant barrier between them and maybe someone to

17

be hearing their voice.

18

psychological thing, I suppose, that makes

19

pedestrians use the street more freely.

20

And these big, huge

You know, it puts this

And it's just sort of a

I mean, if you look at buildings with

21

pillars, they're very -- they're not pedestrian

22

friendly.

23

They're dark, they're shady, and in this case,

24

particularly, the upper levels aren't set back
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There's something about them.
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at all, so it looks like sort of a cave, and I'm

2

sure -- you know, you can't really see the effect

3

the actual building will have from these

4

drawings.

5

It feels very oppressive.

And when

6

you're walking towards Comm. Ave on Harvard

7

Street, one of those drawings obscures the

8

buildings, you know, the other residential

9

Harvard Street buildings, which are beautiful.

10

They really are very, very prominent in this

11

area.

12

just to not be able to see them, you know,

13

walking down from Harvard Street is just really

14

a shame.

15

They are very significant buildings, and

You know, the change in color on the

16

upper levels is not mitigation.

17

mitigate any of the effects of the large

18

building, such as, you know, the walks of

19

privacy to the abutter, light, air, and all the

20

other impacts that this building brings.

21

say just changing a color is a mitigation, I

22

find, is ridiculous.

23
24

It doesn't

So to

I don't think they need the balconies.
As Cliff said, why does -- why do people need
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open space in a building when they have a park?

2

So why do they need balconies?

3

of saying it tongue and cheek, but, you know,

4

that's what Cliff said, no open space because

5

there's a park down the street.

6

they need a balcony if there's a park down the

7

street?

8

have protruded, at least remove them and start

9

to chip away at the building, especially to the

10

I mean, I'm sort

Well, why do

I would like to see where the balconies

back abutter on Kenwood Street.

11

I'd like for the developer to engage

12

with the abutters.

13

of his 40B that he's trying to stop.

Why hasn't

14

he engaged with any of the abutters?

As far as I

15

know, he hasn't engaged with any of the

16

abutters.

17

with the abutters.

18

He made that as a criticism

So I would like to have him engage

I've gone around to look at other 40Bs

19

in Brookline, and I think that this building, in

20

particular, is one of the worst of the 40Bs on

21

Harvard Street because of its size compared to

22

its abutter.

23

are not on Harvard Street, and they're much more

24

respectable to their abutters.
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a height difference.

2

setback between the neighbors.

3

There's much more of a

So I'm just curious why this developer

4

wants to get away -- not have to provide more of

5

these setbacks.

6

especially when the developer complains about

7

these things when he's trying to stop another

8

building next to his own.

9

Marion Street is much more -- fits in the context

I don't understand that,

Even his building on

10

of the neighboring buildings than this building

11

here.

12

Yeah, so I agree.

I think it needs to

13

be set back further on Harvard, and the impact on

14

the abutters, immediate abutters, need to be

15

mitigated on Kenwood Street.

16

haven't done anything to mitigate this building.

17

That's all I have for now.

18

MR. GELLER:

19

MS. MORELLI:

Thank you.
Thank you.

20

person we have is Mr. Kampler.

21

you, Jerry Kampler.

22

and unmute when you're ready.

23
24

1-800-727-6396

The last

I'm promoting

You can start your video,

MR. KAMPLER:
see everybody.

As is, they really

Good evening.

Nice to

Mr. Geller, I commend you on your
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fortitude and longevity.

2

MR. GELLER:

3

MR. KAMPLER:

Kudos.
Barry, how's Newton?
Listening to this

4

meeting brings back memories.

5

of 8 Verndale, which is the back end of 514

6

Harvard Street, the building directly next to

7

this project.

8

Verndale, and that portion is owned by myself

9

and my family.

10

So I'm the owner

514 Harvard turns the corner onto

I'm speaking tonight about a couple of

11

things that I wanted to just call -- bring to

12

attention.

13

all, I believe there's an MBTA bus stop directly

14

in front of the property, which when you're

15

talking about the streetscape, should probably

16

be looked at and incorporated, especially with

17

respect to the overhang.

18

Just listening to this, first of

I can see the overhang portion, which

19

I like, because it allows for more distance, I

20

think direct.

21

property line, it kind of creates a hard, fast

22

barrier.

23

actually by people waiting for the bus.

24

that's another point, just bringing it out
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there, and people will think about it.

2

The other thing I want people to think

3

about, developer, architect, what have you, is

4

the trash alley.

5

our building, basically for trash and what have

6

you, and we do have a problem with graffiti and

7

kids and stuff hanging out.

8

entranceway needs some kind of gate or fence or

9

something like that, because I can see it

10

We have an alley in the back of

So perhaps that

definitely being used for the wrong purposes.

11

And then the last thing I just want to

12

bring up is, you know, I have no objection to the

13

building.

14

terms of having a restaurant, which, for us, the

15

problem has always been that the restaurant has

16

created a significant rodent problem, and I want

17

to make sure that in the conditions there is a

18

rodent control plan included in the construction

19

plan.

20

I think it's a better use of space in

I believe it's part of the code, but I

21

just want to make sure that you're aware it is a

22

problem, and I know the minute they start to dig

23

and what have you, we'll have some rodents.

24

wish everybody good luck, and goodnight.
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MR. GELLER:

2

MR. KAMPLER:

3

MR. GELLER:

4

MS. MORELLI:

Thanks, Jerry.
Thank you.
Maria, anybody else?
There is no one.

No one

5

has raised their hand, and no one is in the chat.

6

So that appears to be the list of people who wish

7

to speak.

8
9

MR. GELLER:

Great.

Jennifer, as I

always do, I want to give the applicant an

10

opportunity to rebut, respond.

11

say anything?

12

MS. DOPAZO-GILBERT:

Do you want to

Sure.

So I

13

already made a factual correction to the

14

sidewalk at a prior project not having brick.

15

Another comment that was made about the Danesh

16

Group's other project on the corner of Harvard

17

and Thorndike was that the lighting wasn't

18

installed according to the commitments.

19

has been rectified and done in accordance with

20

the decision.

21

That

The other comment I want to make, and

22

then I'll turn it over to the applicant if he has

23

any additional comments, but I wanted to also

24

remind folks that this is a relatively,
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relatively small site.

2

by the state, but we've certainly heard some

3

comments tonight about drastically reducing the

4

height and reducing the massing, stepping it in

5

at various levels, and also increasing the

6

setback.

7

It was deemed eligible

Well, if we did all of those things,

8

of course, I think that people can understand

9

that it wouldn't be a project anymore, and it

10

wouldn't be economically feasible.

11

certainly heard the feedback and will continue

12

working with Cliff and Maria and the board to

13

further refine it, to take a look at the

14

materials so that we don't have to keep hearing

15

about the dark tower.

16

that, and then -- well, John, do you have any

17

further comments on anything you've heard this

18

evening on the design or the revisions that you

19

made?

20
21

MR. HARDING:

So we'll take a look at

No.

Thanks, Jennifer.

I think you've covered it.

22

MR. GELLER:

23

MS. DOPAZO-GILBERT:

24

But we

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr.

Chairman.
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MR. GELLER:

Board members, as we did

2

the last time, I want to call on the board

3

members to comment, give some direction to the

4

developer, as we used -- as we called it before

5

the charge.

6

the board to give clear instruction to the

7

developer as we try and move this along to a more

8

refined project and one that the board can vote

9

whichever way its conscience dictates.

So I think that it's incumbent on

So why

10

don't we start -- I'm going to go in inverse

11

order this time.

12

Randolph?

MR. MEIKLEJOHN:

Thank you.

I'm not

13

going to add anything new, but I am going to just

14

review some of my comments, and I spoke at -- you

15

know, at some length before, but just to come

16

back to the high points of some modifications

17

that I would like to see studied.

18

proposal for stepping back the fifth and sixth

19

stories facing the Kenwood neighbor.

20

One is the

The other on Harvard Street, I'm going

21

to -- I'm not going to go back to the stair and

22

the ramp, I guess, in detail, but I guess I would

23

say I would like the design team to show us with

24

a little more look at context, and that could be
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through photographs, it could be through a site

2

plan that goes a little further, you know, to the

3

next blocks on Harvard.

4

But I'd like them to show us their

5

sidewalk design scheme in context.

6

to think that at the street level, they have

7

basically designed the narrowest section of, you

8

know, public open space along this entire

9

stretch of Harvard Street with their planters

10

I continue

and stair railings and the arcade columns.

11

And I don't think in this meeting

12

we've actually seen it the way that people

13

walking on Harvard Street would experience it,

14

which is in the context of what comes before and

15

what comes after as you actually walk down the

16

street.

17

think some photographs of what those conditions

18

are on the two adjacent properties would be

19

helpful.

20

I'm not asking for video here, but I

And, you know, my last request is for

21

what is above on that Harvard Street sidewalk.

22

As I said a little while ago, I don't think that

23

hanging, you know, most of the building stories

24

over the area where the ZBA -- you specifically
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last time charged the petitioner with creating

2

setback -- is responsive to that initial charge.

3

So I get what Jennifer has reminded us

4

of, which is that this is a relatively small

5

site, and, you know, some articulation of, you

6

know, the building mass that can be done at the

7

deeper blocks on the other 40B properties on

8

Harvard Street is harder to do here, but I think

9

fundamentally that we didn't get the setback

10

that we asked for, and I'd like to see it.

11

That's it.

12

MR. GELLER:

13

MS. POVERMAN:

Thank you.

Kate?

I understand Randolph's

14

point about not getting the setback, but I think

15

that the modification that the applicant has

16

made in terms of creating more space at the

17

street level with the columns is one way of

18

achieving a greater setback without carving

19

things back more than necessary, in that it's a

20

question of prioritizing where the room is going

21

to come from that you -- that the mass is going

22

to come from.

23
24

I think Randolph is right that it
would be great to have greater stepbacks -- or
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setbacks on the side facing the neighbor on

2

Kenwood.

3

design as my colleagues do.

4

Cliff that a lot of progress has been made.

5

think it can be prettied up or more residential

6

as to some degree.

I don't have as much a problem with the
I'm agreeing with
I

7

As I said before, I think it would be

8

great to have a lower building, but I think that

9

with carve-backs, we would lose another -- some

10

affordable housing, and I don't think we can

11

afford to do that.

12

MR. GELLER:

Is that it, Kate?

13

MS. POVERMAN:

14

MR. GELLER:

15

MS. SCHNEIDER:

Yes, that's it.
Go ahead.
I would echo all of

16

Randolph's comments and requests for further

17

treatment and further studying, and I would also

18

urge the proponent and his team to do a better

19

job of making this feel more like a residential

20

building that respects the feel not only of the

21

established precedent and the immediate abutter

22

on Harvard, but also the residential feel and

23

scale and design wrapping around Kenwood.

24

said, this looks incredibly institutional to me,
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and -- you know, so that's a design thing.

2

I'm also still looking for some sort

3

of further breaking up of the mass at the fifth

4

and sixth floors, which, you know, again, I do

5

not think that we are there in terms of

6

mitigating the impact of that.

7

sufficient justification for there to be that

8

height.

9

loud and clear from the neighborhood, in

We're providing

I think that, you know, we have heard

10

particular, that this is problematic.

11

think that the applicant still has some work to

12

do on that front.

13

MR. GELLER:

Thank you.

So I

Some of the

14

things that I'm going to say will be familiar.

15

So I'm going to try and be kind of efficient with

16

this, because I've agreed with, in particular,

17

comments made by both Randolph and Johanna, and

18

these will also echo some comments we received

19

from the public, frankly.

20

I think one, there's an important

21

distinction between making an effort to break up

22

the mass versus establishing significant

23

stepbacks or setbacks.

24

are many efforts in this building, frankly
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successfully, to break up the mass, and things

2

like balconies, things like the colonnade over

3

the first floor break up the mass.

4

different types of materials break up the mass.

5

Use of

But the charge of moving the building

6

back on Harvard Street, and the charge of a

7

meaningful setback from the rear abutter on

8

Kenwood Street, this redesign is significantly

9

short of where I would have hoped it to be.

And

10

that's important in my mind because the whole

11

context -- and I raised this in the last hearing.

12

The whole context of height, given what Jennifer

13

acknowledges is a very small site, feeds into

14

what you're carving out of it.

15

setbacks, and how does it make the building

16

feel.

What are those

Does it fit the context.

17

I would say probably for the first

18

time in many projects that our inestimable peer

19

reviewer has been on, I completely disagree with

20

you, Cliff.

21

think an effort has been made, and I want to

22

thank the developer for making the effort,

23

because it shows.

24

effort, I would have been candid with you.
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think you made an effort, and it shows.

2

I think it is insufficient from the

3

perspective of putting up a building that is

4

contextual.

5

build what is next door at Verndale.

6

think you have to build the same building that

7

exists as your immediate abutter.

8

think you can't build it, and it would look fake.

9

It would look like Disneyland.

10

And I don't mean that you have to
I don't

Frankly, I

So I certainly wouldn't urge you to

11

make the effort to copy it, but I do think that

12

there could be a nice building here, and there

13

could be a nice building here that warrants some

14

of the scale, but not all of the scale, that

15

you're proposing.

16

that.

17

So I would ask you to work on

I think Randolph's request about

18

further scaling back the building to the abutter

19

is critical, but I also will say what I said the

20

last time, which is I don't think this is a six-

21

story building.

22

supports a six-story building.

23
24

I don't think this is a lot that

Lesser down my list -- differing minds
will differ about aesthetics.
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fond of fake wood siding on ground level of a

2

building of this size.

3

fake.

4

don't get involved too much with the aesthetics,

5

but I just -- it's not my favorite thing in the

6

world.

7

trying to warm it up at the ground floor level,

8

but frankly, the ground floor level --

I just think it looks

That's my personal opinion.

I usually

I get what you're trying to do.

9

You're

You know, as Randolph has correctly

10

pointed out, you've given the illusion that

11

there's greater space on a public sidewalk, but

12

it's not public space.

13

you've clearly delineated it as private space.

14

So you've given almost the appearance of being

15

more area, but then removed it.

16

It's private space, and

So warming up that ground level with

17

some fake wood siding or cementitious board that

18

looks like wood, I'm not sure it's -- I get what

19

you're trying to achieve, but it's not my

20

favorite.

21

You will note that none of the board

22

members have commented on the parking, and I

23

would suggest to you that the fact that nobody

24

has mentioned the parking, along with the
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contexts of your willingness to offset the

2

impact, as discussed in the prior hearing, I

3

think that's noteworthy.

4

I will say that.

So those are generally my comments.

5

think the developer has made some progress.

6

think there is much that remains to be done, and

7

the scale (bad connection) is to make for a lot

8

of this size, certainly of this narrowness and

9

depth.

Questions, comments, thoughts?

members, nothing further?

11

let's -- Jennifer, questions, thoughts?
MS. POVERMAN:

I

Board

10

12

No, okay.

Maria,

I do have one comment.

13

Kate Poverman.

14

you said, I would hate for any changes to reduce

15

the available parking that was provided.

16

comment that I like the amount.

17

changes you make, please don't make any changes

18

to the parking.

19
20

I

Based on -- picking up on what

MR. GELLER:

I did

So whatever

Thank you, Kate.

Jennifer, anything further that you want to say?

21

MS. DOPAZO-GILBERT:

No.

I think

22

we've got a lot of good feedback, and we're going

23

to sharpen our pencils and try to respond as best

24

we can without jeopardizing the overall project.
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MR. GELLER:

2

Jennifer.

3

see where we are.

4

Great.

Thank you,

Maria, let's look at our schedule and

MS. MORELLI:

Sure.

I'm just going to

5

suggest December 7.

6

wondering -- obviously, we want to give the

7

applicant some time, you know, to work out the

8

revision and give Mr. Boehmer an opportunity to

9

write his report.

10

So I'm just going to throw out

MR. GELLER:

There's no way we can get

it in earlier?

13
14

I'm

December 7.

11
12

That's a Monday.

MS. MORELLI:

I don't think so because

of town meeting.

15

MS. SCHNEIDER:

I have to present at a

16

hearing in another jurisdiction on the 7th.

17

sorry.

18

MS. MORELLI:

Why don't you folks

19

suggest some dates, and we'll see if that's

20

possible.

21

MS. POVERMAN:

22

MS. SCHNEIDER:

The 8th, 9th, 10th.
I can't do the 10th,

23

but I could do the 8th or the 9th.

24

MS. MORELLI:
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MR. GELLER:

2

MS. MORELLI:

The 9th, Maria?
If that works for you.

3

I'll allow the applicant to speak up if he wants

4

to, but we can set the next hearing for

5

Wednesday, December 9.

Jennifer, is that okay?

6

MS. DOPAZO-GILBERT:

7

from my clients that it's not.

I'm not hearing

8

MR. DANESH:

9

MS. DOPAZO-GILBERT:

So yeah, that

MR. GELLER:

Any other

10

works.

11
12

That's no problem for us.

Great.

details, Maria?

13

MS. MORELLI:

14

MR. GELLER:

That should be it.
I want to thank everyone

15

for their participation this evening.

We are

16

continued until December 9, 2020, at 7:00 p.m.

17

It will be posted, so there will be a link, and

18

everybody can participate should they choose,

19

except board members, who have to participate.

20

Thank you.

21
22
23
24
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C E R T I F I C A T E

2

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

3

NORFOLK, ss.

4
5

I, ARLENE R. BOYER, a Certified Court

6

Reporter and Notary Public in and for the

7

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, do hereby

8

certify:

9

That the proceedings herein was recorded by

10

me and transcribed by me; and that such

11

transcript is a true record of the proceedings,

12

to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

13

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand

14

and notarial seal this 11th day of November

15

2020.

16
17
<%21414,Signature%>
18
19

Arlene R. Boyer, CVR

20

Notary Public

21

My Commission Expires

22

November 21, 2025

23
24
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